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From: SMITH, Jaye <Jaye.Smith@health.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 27 March 2017 4:25 PM

To: FLYNN, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Flynn@health.gov.au>

C:S1IC 522 @health.gov.au>;811C  $22  @health.gov.au>; SMITH, Narelle
<Narelle.Smith@health.gov.au>

Subject: FW: feedAustralia Proposal [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Fyi noting they want this in the table of names and costs. The title needs to include a chldcare reference,

Jaye Smith Qb (0\6
A/g First Assistant Secretary 60 (1/ C)
Population Health and Sport Division %6 %% Qb
s22 >° N O
X o
From: STICT ) NS
Sent: Monday, 27 March 2017 4:05 PM ®® ;\\0 NS
To: SMITH, Jaye Q7 0 Q}
Cc: FLYNN, Elizabeth 5 L0
Subject: feedAustralia Proposal [DLM=For-0fﬁQgU nl ‘2\
QL0
Ja Q 5\ \'
ve, & O Q(\
| P L& | . .
As discussed a new NPP needs to ééne@d e feedAustralia proposal which only recently was provided to
the office. MO and the PMO ay@&p e aéﬂﬁ;pprox. $1.5m over the forwards would be worthwhile including
while we can. &s(\\ {(‘ Q
QO WY

If we can have this ready for td&rr morning (not for Minister’s discussion tonight) but include it in the updated
NPP name and cost table for tonight it would be appreciated.

Any questions more than happy to assist.

Adviser

Office of the Hon Greg Hunt MP
Minister for Health

Minister for Sport

Federal Member for Flinders

Canberra: 02 6277 7220 | Mobile:$22 |
§22 = @health.gov.au
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From: @health.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 27 March 2017 5:41 PM

To: FLYNN, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Flynn@health.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Presentation of proposal - feedAustralia (Public Health and Chronic Disease Grant Program - National

Obesity Strategy) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Some further information if it assists. QQ C)(b

siic 7 O QO
Adviser \Q(b \'\ VQ
Office of the Hon Greg Hunt MP &Q ?S’ (\6
Minister for Health Q)Q . O(\ )
Minister for Sport ‘QQ) (b’§ *{9
Federal Member for Flinders (Q 0(0'
Canberra: 02 6277 7220 | Mobile: ,\0\ \Q‘
§22 = @health.gov.au Q O \O
PO
P L&
\0 ?\ fb"é'
From: STUDDERT, Lisa
Sent: Monday, 27 March 2 @4({{&
To:

Subject: FW: Presentation of ﬁ&m éas\feedAustraIla (Public Health and Chronic Disease Grant Program - National
Obesity Strategy) [SEC= UNCLASS@%D]

From: Jacqueline Daly [mailto:jacqueline@healthyaustralia.org]

Sent: Friday, 24 March 2017 7:54 AM

To: STUDDERT, Lisa

Cc: Bruce Billson; luke.wolfenden@newcastle.edu.au

Subject: Fwd: Presentation of proposal - feedAustralia (Public Health and Chronic Disease Grant Program - National
Obesity Strategy) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good morning Lisa
Thank you for meeting with us yesterday. Below is the link to the video for your ease of reference.
We look forward to your further thoughts and of course please contact me if you have any queries.

Kind regards
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jacqueline Daly <jacqueline@healthyaustralia.org>

Date: Tue, Mar 21, 2017 at 10:18 AM

Subject: Re: Presentation of proposal - feedAustralia (Public Health and Chronic Disease Grant Program -
National Obesity Strategy) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

To: "s11C "s22 @health.gov.au>

Cc: Bruce Billson <bruce@hubhello.com>, Luke Wolfenden <Luke.Wolfenden@hnehealth.nsw.gov.au>,
Bruce Billson <bbillson@bigpond.net.au>, "HUDSON, Nicholas" <Nicholas.Hudson@health.gov.au>

Good morning Briony
Please find attached:

1 page brief

Full Submission & Healthy Australia Mission Statement (Attachment A)
Costings (Option 1)

Video link (we will show the 8 minute video tomorrow as p@q our brle(ﬁg)
https://vimeo.com/207586998 q§1/ 50
password: G5%h23 Q’ ?g

I understand that our time will be concentrated. Where‘t%er m % am available for a pre or post
meeting detailed chat with Mr Hudson, where he is not a,@ t se committed.

\
Thank you and we will contact you on arrlva ((\ \2@
Regards Q)(\ OK\(\ (’\\O
< <
Jacqui C,‘0 O((\ {\,(Q
P S P
T
Jacqueline Daly ’\\(\ Q)(( O
Director of Projects & <O
Healthy Australia Ltd &)
The Exchange Tower
Suite 309, 530 Lt Collins St
MELBOURNE VIC 3000
P: 0431 570 716
On Mon, Mar 20, 2017 at 7:20 PM, s11C s22 (@health.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Jacqui, Bruce and Luke,

Thank you for your efforts in arranging this meeting with Minister Hunt’s office to introduce feedAustralia.
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After a discussion with Lisa Studdert this evening, | can confirm that the meeting is scheduled for 11:30am —
12:00pm this Thursday in the Minister’s office.

Unfortunately, Lisa’s obligations on a parliamentary sitting day will prevent her from having a full hour’s meeting,
but she would be delighted to meet for half an hour at 11:30am. Please accept my apologies if there was any
miscommunication around the timing.

Please feel free to arrive at the Ministerial entrance at 10:50am, and | will sign you in through security point 10.
(Although I don’t think Bruce will be requiring my signature.)

All the best, and looking forward to welcoming you on Thursday,

sic <

<
N &
O
Receptionist | EA to Chief of Staff Q)é q;l/ 6
& O @
Office of the Hon Greg Hunt MP | Minister for Health | Minisé@%r rt 6?“
<
Ph: 02 6277 7220 | Mob: 220 . OQV:Q 3
%)
8§22 | @health.gov.au | M1.41, Parliame Q \?\ , ACT 2600
N \\0
(\ O
s S &
&> L&
~N 6‘(K @Q
SRS
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ATTACHMENT B - ASSUMPTIONS 2017 2018
Start Date 1-Apr-17
End Date 31-Jan-18
Healthy Australia achieves self sustainability, for feedAustralia in Child Care Services by 1 February 2018.
Indicative Timetable April May June July August September October  November December January
Project planning
Scheduling & Mailouts & Bookings
Consultatons Metro TAS VIC NT NSW/ACT WA QLb SA
2 4 1 9 6 5 3
Rural 5 10 6 7 8 10 9
Days 5 13 8 13 12 14 12
Officers UoN 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5 1.5
HA 15 15 15 15 15 15 15
Flights 1 4 4 5 4 4 4
Accommodation 6 14 11 14 15 15 13 (assume.ggkend where no travel home)
Car 5 13 9 8 11 11 10 (assu for rural and +2 e no travel home)
Travel Allowance 6 14 11 14 15 15 13 (a »same as accom OR days)
Jurisdiction & canberra mtgs Flights 1 1 1 3 1 1 b (b C)
Car 1 1 1 1 1 1 q) b
Onboarding & Support - service take up estimates
Services per state 700 6450 400 10100 3000 5600 00
Take up - consultation driven 5% 35 358 378 883 1033 1313\@ 141 (assu es A; ake up following consultations)
Take up - compliance/reg driven 95% 665 6793 7173 16768 19618 (ass 95% take up when compliance drivern)
NSW/ACT Metropolitan Vic Metropolitan Qld Metropolitan SA Metropolitan \ Metropolltan NT Metropolitan TAS
Central Coast Northern & Western Gold Coast Centr&o \ \\' North Darwin
lllawarra Shoalhaven Eastern Metro North @' East
Nepean Blue Mountains Southern Metro South @ %@ Southeast
Northern Sydney Central Sunshine Coast s\o Southwest
South Eastern Sydney West Moreton O West
South Western Sydney Q Central
Sydney @ s\ Q
Western Sydney @ o @
SubTotal 8 4 5 \) 6 1
Rural Rural Rural C) % Rural Rural
Far West Barwon-South West Cairns & Hinterl. de Hills Goldfields Arnehm Land
Hunter New England Gippsland Central Queens| Qvarossa Great Southern Barkly Tableland
Mid North Coast Grampians Central WQ@ K@ yre Peninsula Kimberley Central
Murrumbidgee Hume Dar o ns Q Q Western South Midwest Katherine
Northern NSW Loddon Mallee Mac @ @ Far North Peel Top End
Southern NSw Central Highlands North Wes% \Q Fleurieu & Kangaroo Is| Pilbara Victoria River
Western NSW Ovens Murray South We?&, \ Limestone Coast South West
Goulburn Torees and Cap Murray Mallee Wheatbelt
Great South Coast Townsville Yorke and Mid North
Wimmera Souther Mallee Wide Bay
SubTotal 7 10 10 9 8 6
TOTAL 15 14 15 12 14 7
No of attendees per consultation 30 40 50
Invitations $2 $5,100 $6,800 $8,500
Venue hire & coffee $500 $42,500 $42,500 $42,500
Collatoral (info packs) $5 $12,750 $17,000 $21,250
Airfares $700 $ 73,500 $ 73,500 $ 73,500

Metropolitan

Hobart & South

FOI 1519 - Document 4

ACT Metropolitan

Lanceston & North

Rural

East Coast
Flinders Island
King Island
North West
West Coast

Canberra
1 30
Rural
0 55
1 85
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Car

Accommodation

TA

Promotion / local community media
Grant Audit

Consultations

Staff HA Ass Director

UoN HEW 7
Admin Assume 40 participants
Subtotal

Mangement and Administration
Exec Director
Ass Professor
Director
Assistant Director
Sen Admin Officer
Admin Officer
Technical Director
Technical Ass Director

Subtotal

TOTAL

1.50
1.50

0.10
0.10
1.00
1.00
0.80
0.50
0.50
1.00

$100
$175
$100
$15,000
$3,000

2016-17
months

2.5
2.5

W W wwwwww

2017-18
months

o o

AN O NNNNN

$ 7,400
$ 46,200
$ 26,400
$15,000
$3,000

Annual

$147,416
$109,593

$ 259,099
$ 208,000
$ 185,887
$147,416
$ 74,654
$ 65,762
$ 185,887
$147,416

$ 7,400
$ 46,200
$ 26,400
$15,000
$3,000

2016-17
$

$ 46,068
$ 34,248
$ 71,340
$ 151,655

$ 6,477
$ 5,200
$ 46,472
$ 36,854
$ 14,931
$ 8,22
$ 23,236
$ 36,854
$178,244
$329,899

HELPDESK Normal take up (Onboarding and support for takeup assumptions Row 24)
7 $ 85619 $ 21,405
7 $101,906 S 25,477

Nutritional Helpdesk
Technical Helpdesk
Subtotal
GRAND TOTAL

1.00
1.00

3
8]

HELPDESK High take up (Onboarding and support for takeup assumptions Row 25)

Nutritional Helpdesk
Technical Helpdesk
Subtotal
GRAND TOTAL

NOTES:

4.00
4.00

3
8]

7
7

$ 85,619
$101,906

Data storage costs of $100 per person per annum are not reflected in this costing.
Promotion/local community media budget very tight.

Consultation schedule should ideally be spread to 14 months and provide for Dec/Jan shutdown’S\% K@
Where compliance role adopted then Helpdesk support will dramatically increase (see rmgeo Q

$ 46,381
$376,781

$ 85,619
$101,906
$187,525
$517,424

$ 7,400
$ 46,200
$ 26,400
$15,000
$3,000

2017-18 S

$ 110,562
$ 82,195
$ 166,460
$ 359,217

15,114
12,133
108,434
85,993
34,839
16,441
54,217
73,708
400,878
760,095

7 7 R RV RV IRV SRV SRV SRV SRS

49,944

59,445
109,390
869,485

wv v v n

199,778
237,781
437,558

1,197,653

wv v v n

00

60

$ 510,872

$ 579,122
$ 1,089,994

$ 156,271
$ 1,246,265
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From:
Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 3:30 PM

To: FLYNN, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Flynn@health.gov.au>

Cc: STUDDERT, Lisa <Lisa.Studdert@health.gov.au>

Subject: FW: feedAustralia (Public Health and Chronic Disease Grant Prograné(National Obesity Strategy)

@health.gov.au>

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] b
N Q’b
Hi Elizabeth, 6 q;l/ b
9 &) %(
Following our conversation this morning, you may recall in thR@%erskLA W ed to fund the feedAustralia
proposal (attached). While we are not proceeding with the {@ pa Id we be able to get some advice,
within the current budget process, if we could fund the&@e &?i O\F&@ of this proposal?
%) R
The benefit of this proposal is that it is ready to god_;(gw a @%quwements meaning potentially we could utilise
existing FY funding. We should change the na % hy Australia as the office believes the current name is
quite appropriate. Again this depends on yo, g\ e moment we don’t have a food related measure to
include in the preventive package annou nd tifis"seems to have merit. Apologies that is quite late but |
believe we’d already done some asse nt t i to date.
60
Happy to discuss.
<<‘® &
Regards, Q
s11 »S\ N\
S
Adviser

Office of the Hon Greg Hunt MP
Minister for Health

Minister for Sport

Federal Member for Flinders

Canberra: 02 6277 7220 | Mobile:§22 |
§22 = @health.gov.au

From: Jacqueline Daly [mailto:jacqueline@healthyaustralia.org]
Sent: Monday, 10 April 2017 9:56 AM

To: STUDDERT, Lisa

Cc: Luke Wolfenden

Subject: Fwd: feedAustralia (Public Health and Chronic Disease Grant Program - National Obesity Strategy)
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Page 1 of 4
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Good morning Lisa

May we impose for an update on your thinking regarding the feedAustralia proposal? I would like to
provide Professor Talley and others with an outcome statement from the proposal. .

I appreciate there are always constraints.
Regards

Jacqui

Jacqueline Daly

Director of Projects

Healthy Australia Ltd

The Exchange Tower
Suite 309, 530 Lt Collins St

MELBOURNE VIC 3000 §

P: 0431 570 716 o @
N ¢4

---------- Forwarded message ---------- S le’ S

From: Jacqueline Daly <jacqueline@healthyaustralia.org> (0 Q) ,\Q) QQ)

Date: Fri, Mar 24, 2017 at 7:53 AM

Subject: Fwd: Presentation of proposal - feedAustraha hwlgl)ea@nd Chronic Disease Grant Program -
National Obesity Strategy) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] N

To: "STUDDERT, Lisa" <Lisa.Studdert@health,gov. auk\, {(Q

Cc: Bruce Billson <bruce@hubhello.com>, lu Wolfend ewcastle.edu.au

‘\ ‘\
;\\
Thank you for meeting with us yesé@y@elo@% the link to the video for your ease of reference.

Good morning Lisa

We look forward to your furt, gh ts @Q?Of course please contact me if you have any queries.
&\ << 0
¥ ¥
Jacqui ‘QA

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

To: "s11C "s22 (@health.gov.au>

Cc: Bruce Billson <bruce@hubhello.com>, Luke Wolfenden <Luke.Wolfenden@hnehealth.nsw.gov.au>,
Bruce Billson <bbillson@bigpond.net.au>, "HUDSON, Nicholas" <Nicholas.Hudson@health.gov.au>

Good morning S11C
Please find attached:
e 1 page brief
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e Full Submission & Healthy Australia Mission Statement (Attachment A)
e Costings (Option 1)
e Video link (we will show the 8 minute video tomorrow as part of our briefing)

https://vimeo.com/207586998
password: G5%h23

[ understand that our time will be concentrated. Where there is merit, I am available for a pre or post
meeting detailed chat with Mr Hudson, where he is not also otherwise committed.

Thank you and we will contact you on arrival.
Regards
Jacqui

Jacqueline Daly
Director of Projects

Healthy Australia Ltd b@* o
Y &
The Exchange Tower 6 (1/ C)
Suite 309, 530 Lt Collins St 2° QY O
MELBOURNE VIC 3000 P N &
P: 0431 570 716 @\@ & 6?‘
On Mon, Mar 20, 2017 at 7:20 PM,S11C AQQSZE)Q Q(b'o @health.gov.au> wrote:
N
Hi Jacqui, Bruce and Luke, ((\ \2@@
P s\o &
Qf\ ‘\ {\\
Thank you for your efforts in arrangl ggtlz@lth Minister Hunt's office to introduce feedAustralia.
\6 <<\Q’ QQ
After a discussion with Lisa Stu Lj& ening, | can confirm that the meeting is scheduled for 11:30am —

12:00pm this Thursday in the ﬁﬁnlst%r s office.

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
(Although | don’t think Bruce will be requiring my signature.)

All the best, and looking forward to welcoming you on Thursday,

Page 3 of 4
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Receptionist | EA to Chief of Staff

Office of the Hon Greg Hunt MP | Minister for Health | Minister for Sport

Ph: 02 6277 7220 | Mob: §22° 1

8§22 @health.gov.au | M1.41, Parliament House, Canberra, ACT 2600
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From: STLCTIIIN 52200 @health gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2017 12:08 PM
To: FLYNN, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Flynn@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: feedAustralia and Reclink proposals [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Great thanks Elizabeth.

siic
Adviser <
Office of the Hon Greg Hunt MP 66 \Q
Minister for Health QQ C)(b
Minister for Sport @6 Q;l, b
Federal Member for Flinders (0% ,\Q Q)Q
Canberra: 02 6277 7220 | MobileS22 | N Ve
82200 @health gov.au & e Qb
RN
& & &
‘00) \(‘Q \0)0
From: FLYNN, Elizabeth ~(\ <O s\‘o
Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2017 12:04 PM (\ \\Q \O
To: ®) QS
Subject: feedAustralia and Reclink pr@l EC=(Q&LASSIFIED]
O
Histze 6 6 Q
| have just signed off on the as&é@nent‘{ﬂ é@Jstralla and Reclink. They will now be approached and advised by HSN.
SRS
Elizabeth Flynn ﬁ

Assistant Secretary, Preventive Health Policy Branch
Population Health and Sport Division

Ph: 02 6289 7291

Mob:

Email: elizabeth.flynn@health.gov.au
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Finally, feedAustralia is fit for purpose for preventing and treating malnutrition within
institutional aged care facilities by ensuring menus are nutritionally adequate and
appealing to the taste of each person and by empowering the residents and family to
participate in the choices of food they would like to eat, with measured results and
education provided back to the family. We think it’s time to revisit our feedAustralia for
Aged Care Social Impact Program proposal submitted late last year.

Key discussion points

1.

Early COMET results

Key results — Double compliance in four categories; 35% uptake in intervention group
Translating these results to the sector
COMET grant proposal —stage 2 (post June 30)

Third QTR feedAustralia program update

Update on feedAustralia program results
Number of centre registrations due to go live with feedAust@/ia (Mar 1)

Number of newsletter registrations GQ) %)
Number of stakeholder engagements &
Number of leadership/information sessions held wbﬁ onéy% PHNs
feedAustralia grant proposal — stage 2 (O q
%, bv
. N ?‘
Dashboarding (\

Canberra launch/announcement tem c&ﬂgb ntre on the hill)

New recommended initiativ \\Q
Additional research focu@éf |Qpler@$\ntat|on of feedAustralia program
National nutritional li g portions)

Nationwide parent €xga en@adership program

2
@Q

Next Steps/Requested @lon

Set a meeting tlme@e with Minister Hunt and invite University of Newcastle to present

1.
early COMET results

2. Submit feedAustralia grant proposal (Stage 2)

3. Submit implementation research grant proposal

4. Resubmit feedAustralia for Aged Care Social Impact Program proposal
In Attendance
s11C Population Health Adviser, Minister Hunt
Richard Amos feedAustralia Comms Director, MD Royce

--Ends--
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€

THE UNIVERSITY OF

NEWCASTLE

AUSTRALIA

JOINT SUBMISSION
UNIVERSITY OF NEWCASTLE & HEALTHY AUSTRALIA LTD

PUBLIC HEALTH AND CHRONIC DISEASE GRANT PROGRAM
NATIONAL OBESTITY STRATEGY

The Hon Greg Hunt MP
Minister for Health

PURPOSE:
To bring forward a non-profit proposal to: &

1. address the national health crisis from obesity and redu@%e assoua 9 billion pa
impact on Australia’s health budget;

2. make nationally available for child care services a a? q’ nology solution for
facilitating regulatory compliance with dietary e m'és a%@harge and

3. reduce the burden on childcare services in @tl ver nt regulations regarding food
service provision.
P S O(\
The University of Newcastle and Healthy Aus@gﬂla ted by Laureate Professor Nick Talley,
Chair of the Royal Council of Presidents qﬂed| q%@s bring forward this proposal to scale up
and implement nationally, a technol ‘ﬁ?aa fraStructure developed to address obesity in early
childhood and facilitate child care %ula(' compliance through the use of innovative

digital technology. The technol@ is kn@vn edAustralia.

N
feedAustralia, the first of |t§nd 8(9 nat@h [ly:
e provides reaI.t@e a {t @Qnd feedback of service menus against nutritional, energy

and servi @ole services to assess the alignment of foods and drinks
provided to C w(@’Austrahan dietary guidelines;
® proposes foo&\ub ions in instances where menus are not providing healthy foods

consistent with gTﬁl lines;

e facilitates menu planning, management of food allergies, and enables menu and recipe
creation and sharing;

® enables remote access to observe menus, affording family, carers and
accreditation/compliance assessors to have performance visibility

e facilitates two way communication between services and stakeholders, such as parents or
carers, allowing stakeholders to communicate allergy and food preferences to inform foods
provided on menus

e has optional, supply chain functionality which serves to demonstrate purchase of foods
provided on menus, and likelihood of consumption; and

e captures usage data that enables behavioural and nutritional analysis over time, including
benchmarking and demographic assessment.

feedAustralia is currently deployed in 220 Healthy Australia child care services in over 100 localities
nationally (see map below), with reach to 13,000 children and 6,800 parents and carers. Realising
this reach through usage requires momentum.

1
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This proposal offers to drive the reach and adoption of feedAustralia across Australia’s 28,000 child
care services, 1.5 million children and 800,000 parents and carers, to equip every community in
Australia with resources for early obesity intervention and preventlonK

feedAustralia has seen significant investment. Developed over t st 4 years bg’a private-public
partnership involving a multidisciplinary team of academics fr Pt Un|ve of Newcastle and
University of Sydney, dietitians, e-health and early Chl|dh00 Iog|sts and industry
representatives, it was developed with the best avallable@. |dehq L%? ontemporary
Commonwealth nutrition data sets and is the most a its kind available to
Australia. feedAustralia has considerable potentli{fo wn{Q%?/e ﬁealth of Australians and reduce
the health burden of obesity.

This proposal is made under the auspices ‘@ur th and Chronic Disease Grant Program?,
with alignment to its criteria demonstr

BACKGROUND:

e The public health chall esity is one of the biggest facing Australia, with
some 60% of adult &%eople overweight or obese, increasing the risk of
type 2 diabetgs rt&@ease cer, musculoskeletal disease and costing S9 billion per
annum in P@? productivity.?

e As obesity tracks fro hood into adulthood, strategies to prevent the onset of obesity

in young children ar %commended by the World Health Organisation and are included in
health plans ofju?@j' tions across Australia

e Poor diet is the primary modifiable risk factor for excessive weight gain. In Australia, recent
population surveys of Australian pre-school aged children indicated that only 3% met
guideline recommendations for vegetables, 22% met recommendations for fruit and over
one third (35%) of total daily energy was consumed from energy dense, nutrient poor foods.

e Childcare settings provide a valuable opportunity to improve child nutrition and prevent
child obesity as they provide access to over 60% of Australian children under 5 years, with
children that attend full-day services obtaining the majority of their daily energy intake (up
to 67%) from foods provided by these services.

e While government regulations require services to provide foods in line with national dietary
guidelines, less than 5% of childcare services do so, increasing the risk of excessive weight
gain among children in their care.

1 http://www.health.gov.au/internet/main/publishing.nsf/Content/public-health-chronic-disease-grant-program
2 AMA Position Statement on Obesity 2016 https://ama.com.au/positionstatement/obesity-2016

2
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e The primary impediment to childcare service complying with regulations regarding food
provision is the complexity of applying the guidelines given the various nutritional needs,
preferences and allergies of children and the time taken to do so.

o The University of Newcastle, and Healthy Australia developed a technology solution that
addresses the primary barrier to regulation adherence, by incorporating decision support
systems that can perform complex computations to support menu planning. The systemis a
world first and provides a platform for the simultaneous provision of sustainable support to
all childcare services across Australia.}

THE PROPOSAL- ONE-OFF GRANT

The urgent need for action to combat obesity and the availability of a best practice solution for
achieving compliance with dietary guidelines, in institutional settings, compels the rapid
deployment.

Given the potential, it is reasonable that this proposal for a one-off grant be brought forward for
your urgent consideration, to enable feedAustralia to be effectively deployed across Australia’s child
care network with priority.

Maximising the potential benefit to the health of Australians and t eaIth bu through reach
to Australia’s 28,000 child care services, 1.5 million children and 000 par; &i\d carers, is the
primary deliverable from this proposal. Data to inform cost t@\e qu h& research are
secondary deliverables.

Grant funding would resource community consultats%g/tar otlonal media, engagement
with State/Territory regulatory compliance bodies usecépport and onboarding.

Community Consultations \ %Q

Some 85 key regions* nationally are |dent|ﬁ5? @(gosed that community consultations be
held in each, with representatives fro @i ty vices and health sectors targeted for
involvement. These consultations v@ld sB@e t ;QsentfeedAustra//a inform the community of its
functionality, demonstrate how itiogat be actice in institutional settings is readily achievable,
and deliver a call to action. F er, ifWo vite participants to bring forward any barriers to
access of web based servi Iive@a dentify the top 5 communication channels for their

region ie journals, web %Q consultations would identify and establish a network of key
stakeholders with d %ue@ cal needs and information distribution can be sustained for
ongoing, remote suppor; ®1d unications.

The involvement of all\f d Territory health agencies will be sought and communication
channels established for ongoing engagement.

Promotion

Core material will be produced for systematic distribution across those channels identified at
consultations as having best regional reach. To grow community engagement, provision will be
made for distribution of local ‘good news stories’ reflective of actual changes in obesity levels and
the impact on communities and families. A headline promotion will focus on the impact of
feedAustralia on the compliance of child care services with nutritional guidelines. This ‘good news
story’ presents as a local, state/territory and National report card on the effectiveness of this
Federally funded health strategy.

3 The University of Newcastle’s research priorities include web-based, organisational systems change intervention for increasing childcare
service adherence to dietary guidelines.

4 For consultation purposes, regions will reflect geographic area offering best endeavours reach. See Attachment B - Costing Assumptions.

3
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Compliance

All jurisdictions require child care services to meet National Quality Framework standards, including
for nutritional meal provision.

Healthy eating and physical activity are embedded in the program

Standard 2.2 for children.

Healthy eating is promoted and food and drinks provided by the

Element 2.2.1 . - . .
service are nutritious and appropriate for each child.

With less than 5% compliance, the business case for adoption of feedAustralia will be demonstrated
to regulators in each State and Territory. Representing a savings measure, through improved
efficiency of process, the use for compliance would also drive adoption by services as it would
deliver them the efficiency of a single audit mechanism and enable self-assessment and certainty in
their standards of operation. feedAustralia would be made available at no charge.

Support and Onboarding

oversee nutritional support and Healthy Australia Ltd will operat technica g@bport via a
helpdesk. Healthy Australia would further administer the pr(ﬁ
manage the data generated by usage, to support current ar@

Scaleout and adoption requires content and technical support. Thz @u’versity of Newcastle will

erat agcess controls and

p
rgtgt' @search and analysis.
ASSESSMENT AGAINST GRANT CRITERIA \® \ ?\
The one-off grant proposal serves eight Grant Pro r‘&% obkttlv follows:

e Increase the effectiveness and effICIen@%f t@re@ﬁon treatment, control and
management of diseases

o Deployment offeedAustra@ r@k@ het*uence of nutrition accessible in the child
care environment. Wit étlon across institutional settings, early
intervention in dieta reduce incidence of obesity related disease and
support mtergeneﬁ h ral change. As atechnology based solution, it can be
delivered cen bers of services will little incremental cost.

o This propo@§p Qg’res h in the nation’s best interest through:

i a toolthat makes the science of nutrition accessible

ii. ra%@u ng institutions, starting with child care services, to use a
tec Iogy solution to improve compliance with dietary guidelines

iii. demoQtratmg compliance and behavioural change

iv.  capturing data for evidence based policy and evaluation, including longitudinal
analyses.

e Develop and enhance effective disease prevention, treatment, control and management
measures

o feedAustralia is a technology tool that enables widespread distribution of applied
science to combat obesity through informed dietary habits and visibility of behavioural
compliance. Take-up and use of the tool will generate rich data sets that will return an
evidence base to inform future measures.

o Aunique aspect of the program is that it provides real time tracking of compliance and
the nutritional content of foods provided to children. This enables real time tracking of
the nutritional quality of foods in this setting, data which can be used to evaluate the
public health impact of the initiative, including changes in food provision and public
health nutrition over time. No such system currently exists.

4
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Improve quality service provision, increase service capacity and support activities that
increase compliance with legislative frameworks

o feedAustralia is available at no charge to services, was purpose designed for child
care, is web based so ubiquitously accessible, fits current child care workflow to limit
administrative redundancy.

o It reduces compliance costs for services with regulatory change embedded in the
tool. feedAustralia’s analytics perform the compliance assessment of menus and
serving sizes against regulated dietary setting, delivering operational efficiencies
while improving compliance

i. access functionality enables remote compliance and audit by regulators and
parents/carers
ii. reporting functionality delivers system generated exemption reports.

o Protocols are in concept stage for scale-out to other institutional settings such as
aged care, disability homes, prisons and restaurants.

Increase the community’s knowledge and awareness of the key risk factors for chronic
disease and Non-Communicable Diseases (NCDs) and how indi iduals can lead healthier lives
to address these risk factors

o feedAustralia delivers real time information on u comp r& with dietary
guidelines. Services and parents/carers recel‘@re%(]pwe fge@ack on their food
choices and suggestions for |mprovement<'0

o feedAustralia delivers static informati nd Hnks to?%)ort networks.

Improve the health of targeted popu/at/ons&t e&er:e ealth inequalities or social
disadvantage including those based on derd@ltur @ge and disability

o feedAustralia program mak ,ggjtrltlon accessible at no charge and
with ‘science made mmp}éﬂ

o feedAustralia is mgr ﬁds application to meals from any and all

cultures.
o Functionality i es @ﬁa{(@&\ as an avenue for community engagement and
cohesion th Q§§

Develop and Impléqent a&»utnt!on policy which protects and enhances the health of
Australians % KQ <

o Thefeedgystraligprogram:
i.Xprovjdes real time assessment of meal menus against nutritional, energy
ahdserving size data, to enable services to assess the alignment of foods
and drinks provided to children with Australian dietary guidelines
ii. proposes food substitutions in instances where menus are not providing
healthy foods consistent the guidelines
iii. facilitates menu planning, management of food allergies and enables menu
creation and sharing
iv. enables remote access to observe menus, consumption and weight records
for each person, affording family, carers and accreditation/compliance
assessors to have performance visibility
v. facilitates two way communications between services and stakeholders such
as parents or carers allowing stakeholders to communicate allergy and food
preferences to inform menus.
Inform health policy and/or improve practice through the establishment and use of disease
registers, monitoring and surveillance activities, research and the development of evidence
based information.

5
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o The functionality provides for data capture which enables behavioural and
nutritional analysis over time, including benchmarking and demographic
assessment.

o The data capture functionality serves ongoing national research and evaluation of
the benefits of the program and new child obesity initiatives in this setting.

o System generated analysis of compliance with regulatory nutrition settings advances
delivery of cost effective monitoring and surveillance activity.

The objects of the proposal align with outcomes and objectives in chronic Conditions Prevention and
Management (Annexure A3) and Population Health Improvement (Annexure A6).
[http://www.health.gov.au/internet/main/publishing.nsf/Content/pubIic—heaIth—chronic—disease—grant—program]

Why Healthy Australia Ltd?

Healthy Australia Ltd is an Australian registered Charity, whose mission is to benefit Australia by
improving health and welfare of families and communities (Attachment A). It works with Federal,
State and Local governments, community and experts (Data61/CSIRO/Universities). Healthy
Australia Ltd It is concerned with professional ethics and bona fides of its partners; regulatory
compliance; privacy and security. Healthy Australia will make feedA aI/a free{éfvallable to all

Australian child care services. Further, it will work to achieve seI tainabilit ongoing
administration, program maintenance and helpdesk support meas@ that maximise
access and use of the program ie a no barriers approach. b

Healthy Australia Ltd has demonstrated its commitm@ the'%ht @st obesity through its 4-
year contribution to date towards this outcome. \Q v

Healthy Australia Ltd shares the national object@
e increase the effectiveness and efﬂcn@@ ofggé prfﬁ\’@clon treatment, control and
management of diseases; and
e develop and enhance effectn(g@geas@revg\%;n treatment, control and management
measures. s\\ \

Healthy Australia Ltd has acc rt§ |caI policy and governance resources. It has capacity
to scale and an establish etw withscientists (NICTA/CSIRO). It holds the rights to distribute

feedAustralia. &Q Q)Q
National Health St& 80, Q Q)

feedAustralia is an mﬁ@a gg\esny prevention and management solution. Its application to
institutional settings such‘@%ursmg homes, hospitals, prisons, disability homes holds further
potential to impact the obesity led health crisis. As the evidence base from deployment to Child
Care sector develops, the case for extended application of feedAustralia will likely manifest. Your
permission is sought to bring forward the business case for further action in light of the child care
sector experience.

RESOURCING:

Your Public Health and Chronic Disease Grant Program, “provides a flexible funding pool to support
activities that address the rising burden of chronic disease and improve public health”.

One-off grants

Provision will be made under the Program for one-off grants and emergency payments,
provided that they meet the outcomes and objectives of the Program. One-off grants to be
determined on an ad-hoc basis, usually by Ministerial decision.

5 http://www.health.gov.au/internet/main/publishing.nsf/Content/public-health-chronic-disease-grant-program

6
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Grant funding is sought as follows:

2016-17 2017-18 TOTAL

Sm Sm Sm
Total (without Helpdesk) 0.329 0.760 1.089
Total (Helpdesk Scenario 1) 0.377 0.869 1.246
Total (Helpdesk Scenario 2) 0.517 1.198 1.871

Costing Assumptions are at Attachment B.

This proposal delivers quantifiable savings to child care services through facilitated regulatory
compliance, and to regulators through remote and automated compliance processes. State and
Territory governments are the beneficiaries of these administrative savings. For example,
compliance site visits could be replaced by performance and exemption reporting afforded by
feedAustralia’s analytic functionality. The most significant savings are to Australia’s health budget.
While hypothecated, these can be quantified.

feedAustralia is the first of its kind globally and is being made avaﬂak&(at no charge There are no
competition issues in your support of this proposal.

The grant will be administered by Healthy Australia Ltd, agan’&\;’oﬁ;ols w@%e University of
Newcastle. "O

RECOMMENDATIONS: \ ?‘Q)

O

We recommend that you agree to: ?“ QO

1. anurgent one-off grant to Healthy Aus @% Lt\Q) r %{?over two financial years

2. provision for one-off funding for He?ﬁaé por@ the range of $0.1m to $0.6m over two
financial years

3. project commencement in

4. our bringing forward, as a & r nt ortunlty a proposal to scale out and deploy
feedAustralia in institutional s ed care, disability homes, schools, prisons and
restaurants, in light of expe@@hce h| Care Service deployment subject of this proposal.

\(9 (<K®
~<\Q’
\‘0 A\
Q

Professor Luke Wolfenden Jacqueline Daly
University of Newcastle Director of Projects
Luke.Wolfenden@hnehealth.nsw.gov.au Jacqueline@HealthyAustralia.org
PH: 0412 372 270 PH: 0431570716

14 March 2017
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ATTACHMENT A

HEALTHY AUSTRALIA LTD

MISSION:

To benefit Australia by improving the health and welfare of families and communities, through
achievement of positive social, cultural and economic outcomes.

PURPOSE:

To serve Australia, through its families and communities, by:

<> making accessible health and welfare social services and impact programs that benefit
lives

<> using technology to achieve efficiencies in program and service delivery, to make the
best use of scarce resources, and

<> influencing the development of effective policy and delivery of government social
services and impact programs.

Our goal is to merit the trust of Australians by acting in their best |@ests and oQ)thelr behalf. We

do this by: QQ C)
enabling social and cultural diversity through s;?ﬁﬁ @c? @) provides for choice

< putting the individual first

identifying and addressing gaps and opportw\ Si ’Qeal h welfare
collaborating with community, academics, % sme% ernments to achieve and
demonstrate outcomes, including co é@ efIG d tbgrgrovmon of data for research and
planning Q fb (&
< promoting economic growth an&u e{@gﬁy helping Australians realise the

opportunities of digital tecQQQ gi impyove their lives

AND ((\Q’ s\ (\

< keeping it simple. (Q ((\
| GO &

Our role includes to: e}

*,

X3

%

R/
0.0

R/
0.0

1. deliver Australla Q\@AI ?@: s and impact programs that people trust. We do this by:
< demonstr'%ng t@ es of services and programs, including their expert
development’@pl nt, maintenance, and compliance with best practice and laws,

including as theyhahge from time to time

< making lives easier through regulatory and administrative simplicity

< valuing and protecting identity and empowering individuals to do likewise

< leveraging data to evidence needs based planning, inform resource allocation and drive
outcome analyses

2. empower individuals with voice and opportunity to contribute to service and program creation
and delivery. We do this by:

®,
0.0

interfacing directly with individuals through service and program delivery
watching, listening and investigating
acting on the individual’s behalf and in their best interests

designing and operating services and programs from the individual’s viewpoint, including
for cost efficiency

X3

o

7
0.0

®,
0.0

X3

o

using technology to reduce administrative and compliance effort
realising the potential of individuals and sharing responsibility with them.

®,
0.0

8
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CULTURE AND VALUES:
We serve national interests by working with professionalism and integrity.

We contribute to national benefit by serving Australian families and communities and empowering
Australians to serve themselves.

We value Australia and those that live and work here.

We believe that charities, community organisations, governments, the bureaucracy and others
should:
e put individuals first and their bureaucratic processes second

e pause and ask themselves how well they have achieved their objectives

e avoid self-interest, be humble and open to change

e expectindividuals to be independent and contribute to their own well-being, to move away
from the perceived ‘Nanny State’.

We make effective use of resources and are modest in our administrative overheads.

We help those that share our purpose and welcome their help.

We respect our partners and suppliers. C}Q}

We put outcomes before glory. QQ (b$®

OPERATING ENVIRONMENT @Q} qu, GO

Five key factors impact on our environment. "O %

1. Reducing social welfare budgets means we need@ ch| h less, through technology
enabled efficiencies, better targeting and gre%ér utm%“pyg@%atlon Greater provision must be

made of: ) \O(\ NN
a. Web interventions - to exte?@a {\&@and@ach to health and welfare programs and

services (b

b. data-toinform ne g\lanr®g\g demonstrate outcomes and quantify cost
benefits for pr|o§@at|o nd& e minimisation

c. individuals — ke ity for and contribute to their own futures, including
for pnvacb@en ion and duty of care.

2. Private sector, aca@‘n S&@D Qn y based organisations and business, are more agile than
governments aﬁp @ an vice delivery. Greater provision must be made for:

a. Ccross @or cﬁ@boratlon and service delivery

b. citizens ha@%g a voice (while governments represent citizens, this communication
channel is institution and bureaucracy, not citizen driven)

c. government agencies engaging respectfully with non-government sectors, by
recognising their legitimate right to operate viably and not frivolously giving rise to
expenses, barriers or ‘taking’ of ideas.

3. The Internet enabled information economy brings with it ‘misinformation’. The potential of the
internet is undermined by lack of curation and trust in content, too much information and
vested interests driving search results. Greater provision must be made for communicating the
bona fides of content, to establish reliability and reputation and help people navigate and
choose content wisely.

4. Ildentity management is everyone’s responsibility. Services and programs must enable and
empower individuals to protect themselves. Providers must jealously guard identity and be
demonstrably accountable for its management. Governments must establish anti-identity
trafficking strategies and remedial practices.

9
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5. Social cohesion, community identity and courtesy face strain. All sectors must contribute to
positive social norms and behaviours. Respect breeds respect.

PRIORITIES 2017 — 2018

Healthy Australia’s priorities are to make available and drive engagement with the social impact
services and programs, to deliver national benefit:
1. Health Programs

feedAustralia - combatting obesity and improving health outcomes.
Actions
e Support the research
o Systems, data and reporting support.
e Promote the program and drive take up
e Operate the program
o Consolidate operations - onboarding, content and technical user support.
o Capture and make available key data for research, policy, cost benefit and
demonstrable outcome purposes.
o Contribute to health policy and planning. 6@ .&Q)
e Grow the national benefit QQ C)(O
o Demonstrate the impact on obesity a %n qén idl health outcomes.
o Enhance and develop the program crebse a@ibility and ease of access

(increased usage increases natii®\ bﬁ,@lt). b

e Achieve self-sustainability S Q0 (b(\
@ ’\O Q
2. Welfare Programs ‘QQ) (8\, (b{\.
PROTECT — prevention, intervention@ re sezgﬂomestic violence.

Actions: X
e Grow usage Q)Q 6\\0 (,\\'O
o Work wit@er@nent lice, service providers, community bodies, religious
organ@%nségi ci
o De\‘cyop, & ar@@eliver a communications strategy, reflective of the sensitive
Kq\ﬂ}ure th Qgram and its purpose.
o NQ@%\is £he making of observation by institutions and the public.

ns to grow awareness and usage.

e Expand progra@*apacity and national effectiveness
o Identify and collaborate with relevant agencies, to enrich data holdings and
improve assessment accuracy for targeted response.
o Remove jurisdictional barriers to national child protection through APIs.
e QOperate the Program
o Consolidate operations - onboarding, content and technical user support.
o Capture and make available key data for research, policy, cost benefit and
demonstrable outcome purposes.
o Contribute to domestic violence policy and planning, including needs based
planning for intervention and support strategies.
e Grow the national benefit
o Demonstrate the impact on welfare outcomes.
o Enhance and develop the program to increase accessibility and ease of access
(increased usage increases national benefit)

10
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e Achieve self-sustainability
Educate - supporting quality early childhood education

Actions:
e Grow usage
o Partner with child care education experts to ensure Educate delivers best

practice, community focused, support for compliance with ACECQA standards
and framework for quality education for children in care.
o Inform the communication strategy.

e Harness efficiencies
o Work with community partners to secure compliance status for program users.

o Capture data to inform and evidence policy, planning and outcomes.
e Grow the national benefit

o Demonstrate the impact on education outcomes.
o Enhance and develop the program to increase effectiveness and relevance, and

be responsive to changing practices. <
o Demonstrate compliance savings. bg &Q)
e Achieve self-sustainability \}(\ >
o Help community partners to secure sus&a&ﬂé\]{ Q)b
P N 9
QIS
SRS
N
S Q9
Q" O
7 R X
AP
o & 5@
SNIRS
\‘Q O«
™ O
'\ O &R
) o QO
&< Q
SIS
S
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Minister For Health
Parliament House Suite M1-41 CANBERRA ACT 2600
T:02 6277 7220

I acknowledge the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. | pay my
respects to them and to elders both past and present.

From:s11C

Sent: Tuesday, 3 April 2018 12:25 PM

To: Minister Hunt DLO

Subject: FW: Feed Australia grant for 18/19 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

| think | got this hard copy but can you send it through as an electronic copy?

Ta

s11C

From:s11C

Sent: Wednesday, 7 March 2018 4:53 PM

To: Minister Hunt DLO <

Subject: Feed Australia grant for 18/19 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] bg &Q,

Can | get some information please current grant provided to Feed Au@’q%‘ébd S(glg)adwce/optlons regarding
extending the grant for 18/19 Q

See attached document for further info \ ?\
s11C Q’(\ 00 ‘0
@ &N
,b% \@ Qg’
SN
IO
‘\
@ @)
S (x@
a>° Q, Q@

<
T @
~
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From: Richard Amos [mailto:richard@royce.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 10:57 AM

To:s11C

Cc: Ruby O'Rourke; nicolette.baxter@feedaustralia.org.au

Subject: Final feedAustralia IT Program Stage 2 Funding Proposal: 2018-2020 [SEC=No Protective Marking]

Dears11C
Please see attached. Sight changes to the attached document, as per the paragraphs below.

Everything else remains the same.

#1: (page 4) Healthy Australia will partner with a university and a philanthropic organisation to develop
‘supporting dietary habit fransition’ guidance material fo be included in the support resources embedded
in the feedAustralia platform. A submission fo the NHMRC will also be pursued within this partnership to
research the implementation success of a variety of intervention/dietary transition support strategies able to
be activated via early childhood education and care services with the engagement and active
involvement of families.

#2: (page 8) The feedAustralia Project Management (FAPMT), in conjunctiof with University of Newcastle and
HNEPH in its capacity as advisers, will be responsible for governing andydirecting @iPof the feedAustralia
Health Program activity. The grant will be administered by Healthy Australia L’re) ainst protocols with the

University of Newcastle. 6 (1/ 6
Q)‘b

Kind regards, Q)(b ?9
N c} S
j SRS
Richard Q)(\ OQ (2}
& &S
NGO
RICHARD AMOS $\
Managing Director | T 03 8628 9300 | M 04 rd@rovce com.au
Level 9, 53 Queen Street, Melbourne VI .com.au
Note: This email and any files trans ﬂge ed and confidential information intended for the use of the addressee. Neither the
confidentiality of nor any privileg ema s wajyge lost or destroyed by reason that it has been transmitted other than to the addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient of this ewb reby notified that you must not disseminate, copy or take any action in reliance on it. If you
have received this email in error pleas tify e immediately on +61 3 8628 9300 or by return email to the sender. Please delete all copies of

this transmission together with any attach Royce does not warrant the material contained in this message is free from computer virus or
defect. Loss or damage incurred in use is not the responsibility of Royce Communications Pty Ltd.
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Final feedAustralia IT Program Stage 2 Funding Proposal: 2018-2020

Healthy Australia Stage 2 Funding Proposal
Public Health & Chronic Disease Grant Program
National Obesity Strategy

The Hon Greg Hunt MP
Minister for Health

PURPOSE

To extend the current Agreement between Healthy Australia and the Commonwealth, as
represented by the Department of Health (the Department), for two-years commencing 1t
July 2018, to:

e Address the national health crisis from obesity and rede& the assogipted $9 billion
pa impact on Australia’s health budget. 0(\ &

e Confinue rollout and rapid take-up nationally, @@‘n gy based ‘business as
usual’ menu planning tool, to facilitate ch ar rvic meet the Australian
Dietary Guidelines (ADG) and National Q@JIHN@Z e@rk (NQF) regulatory
compliance and improve health onc@%‘m‘r o\{\

e Support implementation of fee usfr @Qd care services to ensure the majority
of these services are able 1o o’r eploy the program (i.e. plan and deliver
menus) and demonstrat m 19\ line with the National Australian Dietary

é§§|o

Guidelines regarding té\b pr chlld care.
0
e Implement in’re @?ee sfrolla intfo national, state and territory regulatory
comphonce tion programs/initiatives aimed at assessing, improving
and demdigt\ohn% ho rly childhood health and nutrition investment can fulfil
longitudinal o@n Chronic Disecse.

e Extend Technolo& uptake currently as the backbone of feedAustralia within
childcare kitchens.

e Extend support and uptake, particularly in remote communities with dietary transition
for children with malnutrition and who are overly dependent upon fast food and
processed meals.

e Fulfilintegration with childcare subsidies to facilitate NHMRC/Heart
Foundation/University of Newcastle/Hunter New England Population Health research
results which show that adherence to Australian Dietary Guidelines improve if
feedAustralia was embedded with ‘business as usual CCMS'.

Copyright 2018 1
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¢ Initiate an educator and children pedagogy program to associate body knowledge
with food choices.

e Launch feedAustralia to Australian families, including the application of feedAustralia
‘know-how' in household meal planning, by reducing the algorithms of institutional
meal planning to a family of 4.

e Provide a national dashboard for the feedAustralia program.

This proposal for Stage 2 funding supports the delivery of the Government’s Preventative
Health and Chronic Disease Support primary objectives.

It is specifically designed to strengthen the Government’s initial $1.08 million feedAustralia
funding by increasing its reach, adoption and impact across Australia’s 28,000 child care
services, 1.5 million children and 2.1 million plus parents ong ardians.
<

PERFORMANCE 60(\ O(b&

& VD
Nearly 1,000 Australian early childhood and edueﬁon@re senvices are now using
feedAustralia’s online menu planning tool sin ro@jsm 8&&roﬂons went ‘live’ on the
1st March 2018. This equates to an odop‘ri&&ro‘r&&hg&ximo‘rely 167 new users per
week since March 1st. ¢ O Q
N

NP
The rapid uptake of feedAustralia Fhe ﬁé\c It of the Government’s farsighted
support of the program and reso ci\2§9f pé&icy and information engagement activities.
X
Over the past nine mom‘@&p‘ee(e@sfr has continued to grow off a base of:
2O O .

e 43 stakeholder c@)suh‘@%n @onducted across all States and Territories

e 68 Communj f r&%ﬁ@égsion - delivered nationally across PHN regions

e 700 Inform'&ion @gior@orﬁciponfs - including 500 early childhood education and
care provide@nd Z&}PHN, LHN, Allied Health, Education and Government
personnel

e 1,500 subscribers - signed-up to feedAustralia’s e-news bulletin

e Targeted promotion of feedAustralia - in mainstream, social and sector media,
including but not limited to major metro and regional media such as The Herald Sun
and Sunday Herald Sun, ABC Canberra, WIN and Prime 7 News, and ACEQQA
Facebook

e Early-user training, support and on-boarding

e A rapidly growing user database - to inform compliance, cost-benefit and
behavioural analyses, dashboard reporting and future scientific research

e A suite of promotional and informational materials - such as training "how to’ videos,
fact sheets, brochures, posters and pledges

e Institutional early childhood cohorts, such as Goodstart have rapidly engaged,
provided public endorsement and actioned natfional uptake.

Copyright 2018 2
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Early results from the NHMRC funded University of Newcastle trial study of feedAustralia
are also encouraging. Analysis of the trial data suggests the program has had a positive
impact on child dietary intake.

feedAusfralia now has significant momentum, with demonstrable up-take by services
and engagement by Australian governments in States and Territories, policy and
compliance agencies, sector bodies and standards-attainment organisations.

The purpose of this proposal is to maintain the momentum and build on the public and
policy benefits enabled by this free, business as usual, dietary compliance and early
obesity intervention and prevention tool.

THE PROPOSAL

Grant funding will resource core activities to significantly increase childcare service meal

standards in alignment with the Early Childhood National Q%qﬁ’ry Framework (NQF) areas:
O @

Standard 2.2 (\

Healthy eating and physical activity are embedded in The@og for h ren

Element 2.2.1 9 Q)
Healthy eating is promoted and food and drinks p%@ded&y Th%%lce are nutritious &
appropriate for each child.

To achieve this, Healthy Australia WI||§)%]G ‘Q‘Qem@ funding to:

- Engage the child care sec’ror di y((\

Provide early user on- boord ?ébusmess case support services

- Integrate feedAustralia m@ap’?@n ‘r@]ohoncl state and territory regulatory

compliance and heal uagtion groms and initiatives

- Extend the features {)snefqg\or&inue proposition of feedAustralia to
parents/families é”rh orks

- Provide na‘no@ do{@%@@ e Minister’s office

SECTOR ENGAGE (\Q’

Healthy Australia will gQ-host a series of sector seminars in partnership with a leading peak
body throughout Auéolio (e.g. Early Childhood Australia). The seminars will be used to
present the features and benefits of the feedAustralia program, demonstrate
feedAustralia as a chronic disease intervention and health management solution,
address specific jurisdictional policy requirements, and provide testimonials, early user
case studies and a call-to-action. Seminars will be held again, in each state and territory.
Seminars will be recorded and streamed over the web as a service/resource for those
unable to attend in person. They will be promoted through PHN communication
channels, childcare organisations, State and Territory Governments, ACECQA, allied
health partnerships, university partnerships, EDMs, promotional content (e.g. editorials,
videos) and social media.

Direct sector engagement will also be facilitated through conference presentations,
briefings, meetings and the establishment of a promotional/referrer network of sector
stakeholders, which have already been identified in the initial round of consultations.

Copyright 2018 3
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We will be asking the child care sector fo become the new 'Healthy Heroes of Australia’,
and their children to become ‘Little Healthy Heroes'.

A unique feature of the sectoris the food handlers, cooks and chefs within each child
care service. The establishment and promotion of a national ‘Cooks Club’ will highlight
the important role these unsung heroes play on a daily basis in meeting the nutritional
and healthy eating requirements of children and reversing generational chronic disease
trends.

Healthy eating habits and nutritional needs of child care centre staff will also be targeted
in sector engagement activity with an ‘Educator Challenge’.

NATIONAL ON-BOARDING AND SUPPORT

Healthy Australia will provide contfinued health expertise and technical support for
childcare services via a national helpdesk. This will be supplemented by an expanded
suite of videos and online resources covering training and préfessional development
needs, business solutions support, enterprise support, F{@é{)uble shc@ng and fast
facts in the HubWiki. Currently the HubWiki is populated ¥y the Rai @Chndren S
Network, funded by DSS, but will open its APl to incl CCB cit rAus’rrollon

governments to provide supporting documen’rq’mgﬁ r\ ?9

To accelerate the adoption and advoca g"rhe?“e%& fralia program within the
sector, inputting of menus will be offere tralia as a free service to centres
on an ‘as needs basis’ (e.g. where ’rh VI T literacy, language issues, etc.)

An early insight from the goveru{rﬁ%n‘r &IC s&1gency consultations and service provider
information sessions is the p the\lsupport’ resources embedded in
feedAustralia to include | o bring about nutritional change. It was
emphasised, porﬂcul q? tations with the NT Government and its health,
education and eorl f cials, that the program is of great relevance to not
only tackling o %{ utrition and under-nourishment in children. This theme
wdas ex’rended urm@ ueensland consultations and information sessions, as policy

experts and serw@cod@descnbed the challenges of transitioning a child familiar with
fast food, processed@\d package items away from this, dietary habit fowards more
nutritional options.

feedAustralia incorporates a number of resources that could be extended to include
leading and deployable expert advice on how service providers can best support a child
identified as under-nourished, or attached to poor eating habits, onto a more nutritional
and healthy foods and dietary regime. Healthy Australia will partner with a university and
a philanthropic organisation to develop ‘supporting dietary habit fransition’ guidance
material fo be included in the support resources embedded in the feedAustralia
platform. A submission fo the NHMRC wiill also be pursued within this partnership to
research the implementation success of a variety of intervention/dietary transition
support strategies able to be activated via early childhood education and care services
with the engagement and active involvement of families.
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feedAustralia CCSS API

feedAustralia will continue its mandate for Child Care Subsidy integration based on the
NHMRC ftrial. A national API will be available for all approved CCSS Providers including
the Commonwealth Child Care Package to integrate with feedAustralia, enabling
services to have streamlined ‘enrolment, attendance, food preferences, cultural, religious
and allergies’ automatically populate in real time. This enables services to have risk
management in place for children with specific needs, enable direct feedback to
families of what the children in childcare are eating on a day to day basis, enable whole
of government data return across several departments in the single sefting. Most
importantly, it will reduce the burden on childcare services with double handling by
embedding feedAustralia with ‘business as usual’ child care subsidies.

Research and Data

A six-month, rapid furnaround implementation research project will also be commissioned
to identify 1) what child care service supervisors report as useful fo help them take up
and use feedAustralia in their services, and 2) gather feedb k on the acceptance,
usefulness and improvement feedback to the feedAustr% rogram. &Q)

Services will be sampled from the myGov website o@ln\qu ’ro@omple’re a
feedAustralia survey. The survey will ask if the chng argseryi e/1(:1d previously heard
about feedAustralia, where they heard abou n@v t¥pe of resource, support
(digital and non-digital), endorsement an &omo%n d be useful in helping them
take-up and use the program. It will ols% n.’n@ otQQ al barriers to signing up and

regularly using the program. ‘Q ((\
g 0

Detailed surveys will be underk@%‘\ Smldcore supervisors and cooks who have
already used the program TQ&sesahe ulness and acceptability of the program on a

five point-Likert scale, as difj | areas for improvement. The research will also
draw upon usage dat the ‘First 1000’ feedAustralia users. Implementation
research flndlngs Wllﬁﬁe s)’q&%d Q the sector via direct communication channels.

The Common@eolﬂ@ﬁwd Spaite/Territory Governments will also be provided with real time
QA results via a d&b&&% which feeds into the Minister’'s dashboard.

INTEGRATION

Healthy Australia will undertake consultations and planning sessions with key national,
state/territory health, education and regulatory compliance stakeholders to assess
integration opportunities for feedAustralia within current chronic disease programs or
initiatives aimed at assessing, improving and demonstrating early childhood health and
nutrition outcomes. Stage 2 consultations with government stakeholders will inform how
feedAustralia could align with their goals and how they could utilise feedAustralia, to
reach policy KPIs, election commitments, simplify processes, increase operational
efficiencies and achieve rapid outcomes.

feedAustralia will embrace stakeholders with reporting enhancements on a jurisdiction-
specific basis, to support uptake, application and sector efficiencies. Integration with the
HubWiki will be opened up for stakeholders, which will aggregate user reader data for
the Minister.
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Healthy Australia will also work with standards assessment agencies and state-based
‘responsible officers’ to make feedAustralia available as a recommended and support
intfervention for 1 in 5 services ACECQA identify as either ‘moving toward’ or ‘significant
improvement required’ in relation to National Quality Framework (NQF) regulatory
compliance Standard 2.2.

Education in the ‘first1000’ days for next generation.
Healthy Australia will initiate a pedagogy program which teaches children about their
fivevital organs which are critical for health. Stage 1 Grant included basic storytelling of
association between food and the body and the need to embed basic anatomy in the
‘first1000" days alongside literacy and numeracy. The sector embraced the concept of
extending food literacy through body education. The pedagogy program will be called
‘Humanatomy' and offer educators and children the capacity to understand the impact
of food choices in their body. It will encourage children to comprehend how food
moves through the body, form a relationship with their body and ‘tune in’ to their body as
they start activities, such as going outside to play ‘what bo arts will be used’, such as
‘my heart will beat faster’. Then associating heart health oeick to fooQ@he infent is to
enable this generation to make informed choices as } row ongﬁ?e exposed to
advertising and consumer pressure. Education will @ OQS en@nders’rond their
framework, their infrastructure and to learn to Iowgﬂ. T\&du&for Challenge will
embrace health literacy in body knowledge %@ X 6
NN

INTRODUCTION OF ‘feedAustralia Familiée. .\o(\
Healthy Australia will address the 33 perce ’rritﬁﬂol intake children receive outside of
child care by launching an educqg@m iniftative ed at parents, families and carers. As
part of feedAustralia’s holistic q@‘%ro%@fo&proved nutrition, parents and families will
be given the opportunity to Q&e&?&ed ralia’s recipes and participate in specially
branded promotions. fe ;ségg% Fafhilies will be used as a healthy eating, healthy

fo

body awareness/edu (o} umanatomy), and an opportunity to directly
collaborate with on@@olk &o@'&s.
o @& ~2

A
feedAustralia \ﬁ\lo@ h agjindependent family app on 1+ September 2018. The family
portal is curren‘rly’@cilss through the childcare sector, and will be available as a
stand-alone for all fagifies in Stage 2.

A suite of feedAustralia Families branded support materials will be produced and
distributed. This engagement will be supported by the placement of promotional
content in targeted ‘online and offline’ parent/family media. feedAusfralia’s NGO and
commercial partners will be approached to support this initiative.

To support family/parental engagement, relationships with key opinion leaders (KOLs) will
be established to activate family awareness of and engagement with feedAustralia. An
individual offering parental insights and perspectives will be added to the feedAustralia
Policy Advisory Committee. Services will be supported in their efforts to communicate
their commitment to nutritional health and identification of this care imperative to
families by the development and deployment of a ‘feedAustralia Service/Centre’ motfif
suitable for centre badging and cooks’ uniforms.
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Page 8 of 15



RESOURCING

Stage 2 Grant funding is sought as follows:

FOI 1519 - Document 10
Final feedAustralia IT Program Stage 2 Funding Proposal: 2018-2020

Core Activity 2018-19 2019-20 TOTAL
$000 $000 $000
(exc GST) | (exc GST) | (exc GST)
Childcare Sector Engagement ! 200 150 350
On-boarding & Support 2 150 150 300
Modifications and Govt/Stakeholder Integrations 3
Stage 1Grant feedback of improvements for services
State & Territory Integrations Health Policy, National Guidelines, CCS Integration
Research Project (6 mth turnaround by Dec 2018)4 60 - 60
University of Newcastle/other on Implementation
Cook’s Club Build s 50 40 90
Families Mobile App ¢ 80 70 150
Chronic Disease Education - 5 Vital Organs 7 Q)\ 50 100 150
‘Health Hero’ & ‘Educator Challenge' campaigns ér L a
— ; - \Y
Minister's and National Dashboard 8 \) L 300 20 50
Project Management ¢ 'Q) AQ:V nﬁ@ 50 100
Promotion/Materials, Travel/Associated costs\gb \'\ ?9‘1’70 170 340
.r\Q) \SS) ‘\b
TOTAL PN 840 750 1,590
O O
2 R {@
Noftes: QO ()
1. Childcare Sector Engagement oc‘rfﬁes i d
e Planning and prog& mi %\nors
e  Pre-briefings s\\
e Logistics
e Conducti SSi
e Capturnd@insi an porting
2.0n- boordlng om@upp ctiyjij€s include:
U ds f&hild Care Services
. Ehnical support and ongoing training, ‘movement’ engagement
3. feedAusfrollo m f|c s and Govt/Stakeholder integration activities include:

e Stage }Qﬁ Tor feedback on modifications for services assessments
e Improvements to the system based on assessment priorities
e Stage 1 State and Territory Govt and Stakeholder feedback assessments

e |dentification and policy alignment mapping

e Approach and organisation of system integration meetings

¢ Aftending and reporting on meetings

e Modification of system in partnership with governments and stakeholders

e CCS APl available for 15t September, 2018 as indicated to sector in Stage 1

Information Sessions.
4. Research of Implementation activities include:
¢ UoN/other engagement
Mapping of research criteria

e Research findings supplied to Healthy Australia by 31s' January, 2019

5. Cooks Club activities include:

¢ Engagement with enterprise cohorts and individual cooks for needs mapping
e  Build of working portal for cooks, frainers and motivators

e Data capture

Copyright 2018
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5. Families App activities include:
e Engagement of UoN to reduce recipes for 40 children to a family of 4
e System modification
e  Provision of app to child care families
¢ Media engagement
6. Chronic Disease Education activities include:
e Basic pedagogy program mapping
Materials created
Healthy Heros and Educator Challenge campaigns designed and implemented
¢ Media
¢ Data

7. National Dashboard activities include:
e Top down measurements federal, state/territory, health partner (e.g. Munch and
Move LHN coordinator), ACECQA, Enterprise for Services, Service Directors, Service
Cooks, Families dashboard mapping
e Build top down
8. Project Management activities include: Q)
e Activity Workplan and Budget b &Q)
e Establishment of Project Management Team Q(\ (b
e Secretariat for Project Management Te
9. Problem identification and mitigation Promotions a Sa es include:
¢  Materials - writing, editing, pnnhng e r@uweaﬁ?gohons fact sheets, posters,
information kits, powerpoint pres Tlo orj&
e Launches/announcements N\
e Identification of local med| e%@pp{@ehes feature stories, radio news

release, media monitori
% &\ e?
This proposal delivers qucm’r \% as fe‘\:hlld care services through facilitated

regulatory compliance, cfg\#hrough remo’re ond automated compllcmce
processes. State and Ter @&over

savings. The most 5|
these can be qu gig e QBG tralia is the first of its kind globally and nationally.

There are no

The feedAusfroh%’o & Management (FAPMT), in conjunction with University of
Newcastle and HNERHn its capacity as advisers, will be responsible for governing and
directing all of the feedAustralia Health Program activity. The grant will be administered
by Healthy Australia Ltd, against protocols with the University of Newcastle.

RECOMMENDATIONS

We recommend that you agree to:
e A grant to Healthy Australia Ltd for $1.6m, over two financial years.
e Project commencement 1st July 2018

Ruby O'Rourke
CEOQ, Healthy Australia

13 April 2018
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ATTACHMENT A
HEALTHY AUSTRALIA LTD

Why Healthy Australia Ltd?

Healthy Australia Ltd is an Australian registered Charity, whose mission is to benefit
Australia by improving health and welfare of families and communities. It works with
Federal, State and Local governments, community and experts (Data
6/CSIRO/Universities). Healthy Australia Ltd is concerned with professional ethics and
bona fides of its partners; regulatory compliance; privacy and security. Healthy Australia
will make feedAustralia freely available to all Australian child care services. Further, it will
work to achieve self-sustainability, for ongoing administration, program maintenance
and helpdesk support, through measures that maximise access and use of the program
i.e. a no barriers approach.

Healthy Australia Ltd shares the national objective to:

K
e Increase the effectiveness and efficiency of the pre@hon Treq,g\%n‘r control, and

management of disease; and
e Develop and enhance effective disease prev@i> r%qg@’rr@éﬁ control and
management measures
@ o

Healthy Australia Ltd has access to exper({ech %T p&y and governance resources.
It has capacity to scale and an es’rqbl@%d @v@ﬁh scientists (NICTA/CSIRQO). It
holds the rights to distribute feedAL%?gha
N

N
MISSION (o)
To benefit Australia by i @vﬂ\ngéﬁe he@ﬁ'\ and welfare of families and communities,
through achievement q&sﬂ soi@@cul‘rurol and economic outcomes.

60
PURPOSE

To serve Ausfg@?hv@ﬁgh |@om|||es and communities by:

¢  Making occ@b%’}reol‘rh and welfare social services and impact programs that
benefit lives

e Using fechnology to achieve efficiencies in program and service delivery, to make
the best use of scarce, and

¢ Influencing the development of effective policy and delivery of government social
services and impact programs

Our goal is fo merit the frust of the Australians by acting in their best interests and on our
their behalf.

We do this by:

e  Putting the individual first

¢ Enabling social and cultural diversity through solutions design that provides for
choice.

¢ Identifying and addressing gaps and opportunities in health and welfare

Copyright 2018 9
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e Collaborating with community, academics, business and
governments to achieve and demonstrate outcomes, including cost benefit and
the provision of data for research and planning

e  Promoting economic growth and social benefits by helping Australians realise the
opportunities of digital technologies to improve their lives
e Keeping it simple

Our role includes to:

e Deliver Australia expert social services and impact programs that people trust. We do
this by: deployment, maintenance, and compliance with best practice and laws,
including as they change from time to time

e Making lives easier through regulatory and administrative simplicity

¢ Valuing and protecting identity and empowering individuals to do likewise

e Leveraging data to evidence needs based planning, inform resource allocation and
drive outcome analysis

e Empowerindividuals with voice and opportunity to contribute to service and
program creation and delivery. We do this by:

¢ Inferfacing directly with individuals through service or()\&'rogrcm d@wery

¢ Watching, listening and investigating O

e Acting on the individual's behalf and in their be@%’re@% b

¢ Designing and operating services and progr fr he Q)?’lwduol’s viewpoint,

including for cost efficiency
e Using technology to reduce Odmlnlsfr%&e on&&o%@%nce effort
Realising the potential of individuals sponsibility with them.

CULTURE AND VALUES: (b &6\ @

We serve national interests by workan\ ith fessionalism and integrity.
We contribute to national benefitsioy se@hg Australian families and communities and
empowering Aus‘rrolions erye\the ves. We value Australia and those that live and

work here. 6 60 {\

We believe Th&@?&r@s c@%um’ry organisations, governments, the bureaucracy and

others should:

e Put individuals h@ﬁand their bureaucratic processes second
e Pause and ask themselves how well they have achieved their objectives
¢ Avoid self-interest, be humble and open to change

e Expectindividuals to be independent and conftribute to their own well-being, to
move away from the perceived ‘Nanny State’

We make effective use of resources and are modest in our administrafive overheads.
We help those that share our purpose and welcome their help. We respect our partners
and suppliers. We put outcomes before glory.

OPERATING ENVIRONMENT

Five key factors impact our environment:
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e Reducing social welfare budgets means we need to achieve
more with less, through technology enabled efficiencies, better targeting and
greater citizen participation. Greater provision must be made of:

o Web interventions — to extend access and reach to health and welfare
programs and services

o Data-toinform needs based planning, demonstrate outcomes and
quantify cost b benefits for prioritisation and waste minimisation

o Individuals — to take responsibility for and contribute to their own futures,
including for privacy, identify protection and duty of care.

e Private sector, academics, community based organisations and business, are more
agile than governments at planning and service delivery. Greater provision must be
made for:

o Cross sector collaboration and service delivery

o Citizens having a voice, while governments represent citizens, this
communication channel is institution and bureaucracy, not citizen driven

o Government agencies engaging respectfully with non-government
sectors by recognising their legitimate right to.Qperate viably and not
frivolously giving rise to expenses, barriers aking’ of |

e The Internet enabled information economy bringswyith it ‘misi@noﬁon’. The
potential of the internet is undermined by |ock§cu% n cﬂ)d trust of content, too
much information and vested interests drlvwg% res& Greater provision must
be made of communicating the bona f ?‘o establish reliability and
reputation and help people navigat énd k%bs @ﬂen‘r wisely.

e |dentity management is everyo@r;g@é\p&ll ervices and programs must
enable and empower individu . ct f%‘mselves. Providers must jealously
guard identity and be demoqgﬂob@ table for its management.

¢  Government must establish On‘ri&& ‘gxtrofficking strategies and remedial
practices.

e Social cohesion, co@un ide cmd courtesy face strain. All sectors must
confribute to po s and behaviours. Respect breeds respect.
PRIORITIES 201&3320 @ Q)Q

Healthy Aus‘rroho ore to make available and drive engagement with the social
impact services éﬂd L\grc:ms to deliver national benefit:

Health Programs
feedAustralia — combatting obesity and improving health outcomes.

Actions
e Support the research
o Systems, data and reporting support
e Promote the program and drive take up
o Operate the program
o Consolidate operations — on-boarding, content and technical user
support
o Capture and make available key data for research, policy, cost
benefit and demonstrable outcome purposes
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e Contribute to health policy planning
Grow the national benefit
o Demonstrate the impact on obesity and consequential health
outcomes
o Enhance and develop the program to increase accessibility and ease
of access (increased usage increases national benefit)
Achieve self-sustainability

Welfare Programs

Protect - prevention, intfervention and response to domestic violence.

Actions:

Educate -

Actions:

Copyright 2018

Grow usage
o Work with governments, police, service providers, community bodies,
religious organisations and citizens to grow awareness and usage
o Develop, fund and deliver a communicatiQns strategy, reflective of
the sensitive nature of the program a purpose @
o Normalise the making of observationl® insﬁfu‘ri@}@nd the public
Expand program capacity and no’rionoéec%%esb
o ldentify and collaborate with pg-@vol\ s, to enrich data
holdings and improve asse @cc acy for targeted response
o Remove jurisdictional b&ﬁers To%“cm%ﬁéchnd protection through APIs

Operate the Program O
o Consolidate operd@eﬁ b ing, content and technical user
support ((\
o Capture and mok le key data forresearch, policy, cost

benefit and demons’rr
o Contri dom

Grow Th@ﬁ% ggén‘r

gh e impact on welfare outcomes

ncg,and develop the program fo increase accessibility and ease
ss (increased usage increases national benefit)

Achleve sustainability

Ie outcome purposes
violence policy and planning, including needs
infervention and support strategies

support quality early childhood education

Grow usage
o Partner with child care education experts to ensure Educate delivers
best practice, community focused, support for compliance with
ACECQA standards and framework for quality education for children
in care
o Inform the communication strategy
Harness efficiencies

12
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o Work with community partners to secure
compliance status for program users
o Capture data to inform and evidence policy, planning and outcomes
e Grow the national benefit
o Demonstrate the impact on education outcomes
o Enhance and develop the program to increase effectiveness and
relevance, and be responsive to changing practices
o Demonstrate compliance savings
e Achieve self-sustainability
o Help community partners to secure sustainability
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<
Q@
Q
§$ P
@6 le’ O
9”9
Q(O \'\ ?\Q
S o0 D
N el
S 2
NN
Q7 & o
I &6\ Q\Q’
)
NS
X
& &
P S P
o, @° &
&\QQ\ QQ
SRS
sQ%
Copyright 2018 13

Page 15 of 15






(8]

he

10.

11.

12.

FOI 1519 - Document 11

Funding for Healthy Australia to deliver the feedAustralia program is currently sourced
from the Public Health and Chronic Disease Grant Program (PRI025).

Healthy Australia has submitted a funding proposal for stage 2 of the implementation of
feedAustralia (Attachment A).

The funding proposal requests a grant for $1.6M over two financial years (2018-19 and
2019-20) commencing on 1 July 2018.

The funding is sought to undertake core activities of stage 2 of feedAustralia, including:
Further childcare sector engagement

Support activities such as menu uploading and technical support

Modifications to the program and government/stakeholder integration activities
Research project on implementation

Cooks Club virtual portal

Chronic disease education campaigns to teach children about the five vital organs in
the body and healthy food association
Development of a national dashboard
Project management on-costs Q}Q) Q)
1. Promotion, marketing and campaign materials ae}dﬁtlvmes C)(b

Mmoo o

]

Funds from PRI1025, for the 2018-19 financial ye Qr)e &8%?1 mitted. There is
currently approximately $1.6M available for a @ctivé)&es i %7 8-19 and $724,000
available for the 2019-20 financial year. Ho er,?ns figure is constantly changing.

@ O .
If the full requested amount of $840,GQ& 2@ Healthy Australia for the 2018-
19 financial year, this will leave o \2\ ¥ $800,000 to fund all other activities
in the next financial year. &O

There are not sufficient fuo@s a(\gllable@he 2019-20 financial year to support their
request for $750,000.

The Department 1@1 %{@SS@@QX’I&I your office regarding funding for a range of
programs. &

Progress of Heal?i tralm program
A performance reportwas received on 17 December 2017 and is at (Attachment B).

As part of the funding proposal, Healthy Australia provided an update on the following

achievements in the program to date:

a. 43 Stakeholder Consultations conducted across all states and territories.

b. 68 Community Information Sessions conducted in conjunction with Primary Health
Networks (PHNs).

c. 700 Information Session participants have attended the Community Information
Sessions.

d. 1,500 subscribers have signed up to the feedAustralia e-new bulletin.

e.  Nearly 1000 services had registered for the feedAustralia program and are now
using the feedAustralia online menu planning tool.
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f. Targeted promotion of feedAustralia - in mainstream, social and sector media,
including but not limited to major metro and regional media such as The Herald Sun
and Sunday Herald Sun, ABC Canberra, WIN and Prime 7 News, and ACEQQA
Facebook.

g. A rapidly growing user database - to inform compliance, cost-benefit and
behavioural analyses, dashboard reporting and future scientific research.

h. A suite of promotional and informational materials - such as training how to’
videos, fact sheets, brochures, posters and pledges .

13. The next report due is the draft final report covering the entire activity period. This is
expected to be submitted on 17 June 2018.
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Sensitivities:
1. The Victorian Department of Health and Human Services has raised a number of
concerns regarding the feedAustralia program. These concerns are:

a. that there is already a Victorian State government-funded and supported on-line
menu assessment and planning tool for long day care services called FoodChecker,
which must be used if Victorian care services want to meet the Victorian
benchmarks set out by the Achievement Program (AP); and

b. that there are some issues with the database and background algorithm potentially
allowing an unreasonable amount of discretionary foods in a menu.

2. The Department has asked Healthy Australia to step back from promoting and
implementing feedAustralia in Victoria until these concerns are rectified.
3. The Department is currently liaising with all relevant parties to achieve an outcome for

these concerns.

Background:

FeedAustralia program Q)

The Australian Government Department of Health is provu&gﬁf din tg:Healthy Australia
totalling $1.09M for the period 20 June 2017 to 30 June o&\y implement a

technology-based “business as usual” infrastructure, IK tralia, to facilitate child
care services to meet National Quality Framework co@phance Standard 2.2:
“Healthy eating and physical activity are embed. am for children”, Element

2.2.1: “Healthy eating is promoted and food a&’er@ p@ded by the service are nutritious
and appropriate for each child”. 5

The feedAustralia program aims to improve g\ take for long day care centre-based
children (who receive two thirds of their da‘ﬂ\y intaKe from service providers) establish better
lifelong eating habits from an ea@t age ‘and t@ppor‘[ centre cooks as champions of better

nutrition. Q 6’6\

As part of Healthy Australé S c@q arrangements, community consultations in 85 key
regions nationally ar gQa epresentatives from the community, child care services,
and state and territoryshealgh ageggics. Consultations inform the community about the

functionality of the feec)@str IT program, demonstrate how nutritional best practice in
institutional settings is readilypachievable, and deliver a call to action.

Healthy Australia are required to make the feedAustralia 1T program available to all interested
child care service free of charge and present the business case for adoption of the feedAustralia
IT program to relevant child care quality standard regulators in each state and territory. To
support the scale-out and on-boarding of feedAustralia, Healthy Australia is also providing and
operating technical support via a helpdesk and in collaboration with the University of
Newecastle, to ensure that appropriate and adequate nutritional support is provided to child care
services using feedAustralia.

As part of delivering this program, Healthy Australia has been in consultation with the
Australian Government Department of Education and the Australian Children Education and
Care Quality Authority (ACECQA), both of which have expressed interest in this

initiative. Uptake of the feedAustralia program by child care services is completely voluntary.
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Facts and Figures

Australia has the fifth highest rate of obesity for people aged 15 years and over in the
Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development.

The Burden of Disease study released by the Australian Institute of Health and Welfare
(AIHW) in 2016 estimated that at least 31% of the burden of disease in 2011 was
preventable, being due to modifiable risk factors. The risk factors causing the most
burden were tobacco use, high body mass, alcohol use, physical inactivity and high
blood pressure.

The AIHW have reported that weight is Australia’s second biggest risk factor of the
health ‘burden’, accounting for 7% —second behind tobacco, which accounts for 9% of
the burden—though this gap has closed in recent years, as the burden of tobacco drops
and the burden of obesity rises.

In 2014-15, the Australian Bureau of Statistics (ABS) National Health Survey showed
that:

o Rates of overweight and obesity in children aged 5 to 17 years were 27.4% in
2014-15, and were similar levels in 2011-12 (25.7%).

o The Department commissioned the ABS to assess. @populatlon s adherence to
the recommendations in the Australian D1etary elines tl}% h analysis of
the data collected in the 2011-12, 2012-13 A }a[? HealthSurvey. The ABS
reported:

o 35% of the population’s (aged 2+) dail rﬁtal’}\oell came from discretionary
foods, such as soft drink, chips or ca §7 ]6

o For children (2-18 years), approxg tel{\ 0 c@umed the recommended
amount of vegetables.

o Approximately one-third (3 (E@stra&ns met the recommended serves of
fruit.

o 10% of the population met t ended serves from the milk, yoghurt,
cheese and alternatives food gr

o Around 14% o Qﬁ&tr ians &@ e recommended intake of lean meats and
alternatives fi

o 30% of the the recommended intake of foods from the grains

(cereaL)c@dét\&pQ

Attachments: \‘Q \\9

A — Healthy Australia Funding Proposal for 18-19 and 19-20 financial years
B — Healthy Australian performance report for feedAustralia grant December 2017
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
pa impact on Australia’s health budget. Q(\ &

e Confinue rollout and rapid take-up nationally, cﬁn gy based ‘business as
usual’ menu planning tool, to facilitate ch ar rvic meet the Australian
Dietary Guidelines (ADG) and National Q@JIHN@Z e@rk (NQF) regulatory
compliance and improve health onc@%‘m‘r o\{\

e Support implementation of fee ?usfr @Qd care services to ensure the majority
of these services are able t0°G o’r eploy the program (i.e. plan and deliver
menus) and demonstratedmprov meQQﬂ line with the National Australian Dietary

Guidelines regarding t@d provmor@}a\chlld care.
stralia into national, state and territory regulatory

0
e Implement in’re @?ee
comphonce tion programs/initiatives aimed at assessing, improving
and demdigt\ohn% ho rly childhood health and nutrition investment can fulfil
longitudinal o@n Chronic Disease.

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
Page 8 of 31



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

Healthy Australia will partner with a univer ybh ropic organisation to
develop ‘supporting dietary habit Trons&’ & aterial to be included in the
support resources embedded in the T@d@ tform. A submission to the NHMRC
will also be pursued within this por@%’rsh rch the implementation success of a
variety of intervention/dietary t('&sm r strategies able fo be activated via early
childhood education and c@%ses( es@r_h the engagement and active involvement of

families. ((\ ((\ {\'(Q

To accelerate The Oésph@Q vocacy of the feedAustralia program within the
sector, inputtin w% offered by Healthy Australia as a free service to centres
ere there are obvious [T literacy, language issues, etc.)

on an ‘as nee \(C\Q)
‘0 QA

An early insight from@\é government/policy agency consultations and service provider
information sessions is the potential for the ‘support’ resources embedded in
feedAustralia to include local assistance to bring about nutritional change. It was
emphasised, parficularly during consultations with the NT Government and its health,
education and early childhood officials, that the program is of great relevance to not
only tackling obesity but also malnutrition and under-nourishment in children. This theme
was extended during Queensland consultations and information sessions, as policy
experts and service cooks described the challenges of transitioning a child familiar with
fast food, processed and package items away from this, dietary habit towards more
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
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a philanthropic organisation to develop ‘supporting dietary habit
fransition’ guidance material to be included in the support resources embedded in the
feedAusfralia platform. A submission fo the NHMRC will also be pursued within this
partnership to research the implementation success of a variety of intervention/dietary
transition support strategies able to be activated via early childhood education and care
services with the engagement and active involvement of families.

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
families of what the children in childcare are eating on a day\to day basis, enable whole
of government data return across several departments i g\single se(%g. Most
importantly, it willreduce the burden on childcare s;g’@g\s with d@ﬂé handling by

embedding feedAustralia with ‘business as usual’ c Cocc‘)léléub@les
"o

Research and Data ?g
A six-month, rapid furnaround implemeni%:\én res&“rc @%ject will also be commissioned
to identify 1) what child care service su is s useful to help them take up
and use feedAustralia in their serwcesoéjrjg @go’r feedbock on the acceptance,
usefulness and improvement fee k T@%%Austroho program.

O &
Services will be sampled fro e }80 ’Websﬁre and invited to complete a
feedAustralia survey. T e \%I the child care service had previously heard
about feedAusfroho h about it, and what type of resource, support
(digital and non- d|g ors&m and promotion would be useful in helping them

take-up and us aem#Pwill also identify potential barriers to signing up and
regularly usmg e %%ror@

Detailed surveys wﬂl@%ndertoken with 25 childcare supervisors and cooks who have
already used the program to assess the usefulness and acceptability of the program on a
five point-Likert scale, as well as additional areas for improvement. The research will also
draw upon usage data generated by the ‘First 1000’ feedAusfralia users. Implementation
research findings will be shared with the sector via direct communication channels.

The Commonwealth and State/Territory Governments will also be provided with real time
QA results via a dashboard which feeds into the Minister’'s dashboard.

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
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feedAustralia could align with their goals and how they could utilise
feedAustralia, to reach policy KPIs, election commitments, simplify processes, increase
operational efficiencies and achieve rapid outcomes.

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
intervention for 1 in 5 services ACECQA identify as either ‘moving toward’ or ‘significant
improvement required’ in relation to National Quality Framework (NQF) regulatory
compliance Standard 2.2.

Education in the ‘first1000’ days for next generation.

Healthy Australia will initiate a pedagogy program which tegches children about their
fivevital organs which are critical for health. Stage 1 G;@gﬁcluded b@c storytelling of
association between food and the body and the ne bed Q@fc anatomy in the
‘first1000" days alongside literacy and numeracy. Téeq@q/em@oced the concept of
extending food literacy through body educc’rlonfbc-ﬂﬁe reda program will be called
‘Humanatomy' and offer educators and chil ‘rhé}eo ?y fo understand the impact
of food choices in their body. It will encoy dbe ch?dre fo"comprehend how food
moves through the body, form a relatio SK @de and ‘tunein’ to their body as
they start activities, such as going ou@ ay ¢ o’r body parts will be used’, such as
‘my heart will beat faster’. Then og& éb health back to food. The intent is to
enable this generation to mokg' or g C ces as they grow and are exposed o
advertising and consumer p ’non will help children understand their

framework, their mfrcm’rru%@ n ’ro love it. The Educator Challenge will
embrace health Il‘rer Q§Q edge also.

INTRODUCTION %s& 9% amilies’
Healthy Aus’rréﬁ'rq M@i ar 33 per cent nutritional intake children receive outside of

child care by Iau@n educahon initiative aimed at parents, families and carers. As
part of feedAustrol:o@%ohshc approach to improved nuftrition, parents and families will
be given the opportunity to access feedAustralia’s recipes and participate in specially
branded promotions. feedAustralia Families will be used as a healthy eating, healthy
body awareness/education platform (Humanatomy), and an opportunity to directly
collaborate with and talk to parents.

feedAustralia will launch an independent family app on 15t September 2018. The family
portal is currently available through the childcare sector, and will be available as a
stand-alone for all families in Stage 2.

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
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To support family/parental engagement, relationships with key opinion

leaders (KOLs) will be established to activate family awareness of and engagement with
feedAusfralia. An individual offering parental insights and perspectives will be added to
the feedAustralia Policy Advisory Committee. Services will be supported in their efforts to

imperative to families by the development and deployment of a ‘feedAustralia
Service/Centre’ motif suitable for centre badging and cooks’ uniforms.

RESOURCING

Stage 2 Grant funding is sought as follows:

Core Activity 2018-19 2019-20 TOTAL
$000 $000 $000
i (exc GST) | (exc GST) (exc GST)
Childcare Sector Engagement ! @t 200 ) 150 350
On-boarding & Support 2 \(\U ]ELQQS" 150 300
Modifications and Govt/Stakeholder Integrations %} q, bv'
Stage 1Grant feedback of improvements for services
State & Territory Integrations Health Policy, National Guidelines, CCS Infegroyg% y\g (\®
Research Project (6 mth turnaround by De@\@f‘r8€\, 7:'9 60 - 60
University of Newcastle/other on Implementation \
Cook’s Club Build s nQ ,\(\ X 50 40 90
Families Mobile App ¢ Q) \\, @ 80 70 150
Chronic Disease Education - 5 V|¢§1I O&@\ o 50 100 150
‘Health Hero' & ‘Educator Challenge’ compalgv\ ('0 %
Minister’s and National Doinoch(ﬂ 30 20 50
Project Management ‘?f(\@ 6\ 0(\\' 50 50 100
Promotion/Materials @vel&s ted costs 10 170 170 340
TOTAL O @& " 840 750 1,590
&\‘ XV
Notes: ’Q@ @
1. Childcare Sectortn ement activities include:
e Plannin d programming of seminars
e Pre-briefings
e Logistics
¢ Conducting each session
e  Capturing insights and reporting
2. On-boarding and Support activities include:
¢ Menu Uploads for Child Care Services
e Expert and Technical support and ongoing fraining, ‘movement’ engagement
3. feedAustralia modifications and Govt/Stakeholder integration activities include:
e Stage 1 sector feedback on modifications for services assessments
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
¢ Attending and reporting on meetings
e Modification of system in partnership with governments and stakeholders
Copyright 2018 7
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
e Research findings supplied to Healthy Australia by 315t January, 2019
5. Cooks Club activities include:
¢ Engagement with enterprise cohorts and individual cooks for needs mapping
e Build of working portal for cooks, frainers and motivators
e Data capture

5. Families App activities include:
e Engagement of UoN to reduce recipes for 40 children to a family of 4
e System modification
e Provision of app to child care families
¢ Media engagement
6. Chronic Disease Education activities include:
e Basic pedagogy program mapping

Materials created Q}
Healthy Heros and Educator Challenge compo{@s designed Q@d implemented
e Media
e Data le/ 60
7. National Dashboard activities include: Q)(b \'\ q
e Top down measurements federal,&ate @sol‘rh partner (e.g. Munch and

Move LHN coordinator), ACECQA En@(pnse Services, Service Directors, Service
Cooks, Families dashboard *{'Q
e Build top down

8. Project Management activities inc@ &((\ \2\6
e  Activity Workplan an

e Establishment o je an mem Team
. Secreforioffc&fojec@x\onc@ ment Team
9. Problem identification fio motions and Materials activities include:

e Materi % . editing, printing (where required), invitations, fact sheets, posters,
mfor@o |o point presentations, banners

. é(mch nnoécemenfs

%@0 8 local media, media approaches, feature stories, radio news

release o monitoring

This proposal delivers qucm’rifiqble savings to child care services through facilitated
regulatory compliance, and o regulators through remote and automated compliance
processes. State and Territory Governments are the beneficiaries of these administrative
savings. The most significant savings are to Australia’s budget. While hypothecated,
these can be quantified. feedAustralia is the first of its kind globally and nationally.
There are no competition issues in your support of this proposal.

The feedAustralia Project Management (FAPMT), in conjunction with University of
Newcastle and HNEPH in its capacity as advisers, will be responsible for governing and
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
CEO, Healthy Australia

13 April 2018

ATTACHMENT A
HEALTHY AUSTRALIA LTD

Why Healthy Australia Ltd?

Healthy Australia Ltd is an Australian registered Charity, WhO% mission is to benefit
Australia by improving health and welfare of families ond&fmmunme@‘r works with
Federal, State and Local governments, community on%%(per‘rs
6/CSIRO/Universities). Healthy Australia Ltd is conc |ono| ethics and
bona fides of its partners; regulatory Compllq éf Qecurl’ry Healthy Australia
will make feedAustralia freely available to all raign ¢ @Q]re services. Further, it will
work to achieve self-sustainability, for ongo d?rg;lsf n, program maintenance
and helpdesk support, through mecsur%%c’ré(bxknak@occess and use of the program
i.e. a no barriers approach. ‘Q \, "D
% é\ Q
Healthy Australia Ltd shares The‘ﬁ&o&@ob ive to:
0
e Increase the effectiv %s or@ efogncy of the prevention, tfreatment, control, and
management of d@%
e Develop and e nc ?eéfb%dlseose prevention, freatment control and

managemenime es
'\ éé Q°

Healthy Aus‘rrohq@g’h%b@:cess to expert technical, policy and governance resources.
It has capacity to scﬁ% and an established network with scientists (NICTA/CSIRO). I
holds the rights to distribute feedAustralia.

MISSION
To benefit Australia by improving the health and welfare of families and communities,
through achievement of positive social, cultural and economic outcomes.

PURPOSE
To serve Australia, through its families and communities by:

e Making accessible health and welfare social services and impact programs that
benefit lives

e Using fechnology to achieve efficiencies in program and service delivery, to make
the best use of scarce, and
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¢ Influencing the development of effective policy and delivery of
government social services and impact programs

Our goal is to merit the trust of the Australians by acting in their best interests and on our
their behalf.

We do this by:

Putting the individual first
Enabling social and cultural diversity through solutions design that provides for
choice.

Identifying and addressing gaps and opportunitfies in health and welfare
Collaborating with community, academics, business and governments to achieve
and demonstrate outcomes, including cost benefit and the provision of data for
research and planning

Promoting economic growth and social benefits by helping Australians realise the
opportunities of digital technologies to improve their liv. 8§

Keeping it simple

Our role includes to: Q,e> qu’ O

Deliver Australia expert social services and imgéc’r ro&hof people frust. We do
this by: deployment, maintenance, and Ilc@se gw’besf practice and laws,
including as they change from time to tifne ?“ QO

Making lives easier through regulat n m@%ﬂve simplicity

Valuing and protecting identity e eprd individuals to do likewise
Leveraging data to evidence & nning, inform resource allocation and
drive outcome analysis \(\ ‘\ ‘\

Empower individuals wﬁ@%mé\énd or’runl’ry to conftribute to service and
program creation onﬁgﬁéhv o this by:

Interfacing d|rec‘rl Qy through service and program delivery

Watching, I|s‘ren| ve@ ating

Actingon t half and in their best interests

Designing” ond C@ <:1’r|® services and programs from the individual’s viewpoint,
including for Q?&t efficiency

Using technolog reduce administrative and compliance effort

Realising the potential of individuals and sharing responsibility with them.

CULTURE AND VALUES:

We serve national interests by working with professionalism and integrity.

We contribute to national benefits by serving Australian families and communities and
empowering Australians to serve themselves. We value Australia and those that live and
work here.

We believe that charities, community organisations, governments, the bureaucracy and
others should:

e Putindividuals first and their bureaucratic processes second
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

We make effective use of resources and are modest in our administrative overneads.
We help those that share our purpose and welcome their help. We respect our partners
and suppliers. We put outcomes before glory.

OPERATING ENVIRONMENT

Five key factors impact our environment:

e Reducing social welfare budgets means we need to achieve more with less,
through technology enabled efficiencies, better targeting and greater citizen
participation. Greater provision must be made of:

o Web interventions — to extend access and reach to health and welfare
programs and services

o Data-toinform needs based planning, ﬁﬁs‘rrofe ou comes and
quantify cost b benefits for prioritisation (&os’re mi sq’non

o Individuals — to take responsibility for oq/rlb ’rhelr own futures,
including for privacy, identify profe%%n @&f care.

e Private sector, academics, community b c?&s and business, are more
agile than governments at planning or@ \«(?@del Greater provision must be
made for:

o Cross sector colloboroh@eénsk rvL%;Qdehvery

o Cifizens having a vo%e W ments represent citizens, this
communlco’rlon r@ jion and bureaucracy, not citizen driven

o Government o i\g respectfully with non-government
sectors by %@gm 9\egmma‘re right to operate viably and not
frivolou $ in e ‘r@ penses, barriers or ‘taking’ of ideas

e Thenternet en economy brings with it ‘misinformation’. The
potential of.t ’r is, ermined by lack of curation and frust of content, too
much mf,@@h nd @sted interests driving search results. Greater provision must
be made of «Q&ohng the bona fides of content, to establish reliability and
reputation a?*rd h%p people navigate and choose content wisely.

e Identity monog@nen’r is everyone's responsibility. Services and programs must
enable and empower individuals to protect themselves. Providers must jealously
guard identity and be demonstrably accountable for its management.

e  Government must establish anfi-identity trafficking strategies and remedial
practices.

e Social cohesion, community identity and courtesy face strain. All sectors must
confribute to positive social norms and behaviours. Respect breeds respect.

PRIORITIES 2018-2020

Healthy Australia’s priorities are to make available and drive engagement with the sociall
impact services and programs, to deliver national benefit:

Health Programs
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feedAustralia - combatting obesity and improving health outcomes.

Actions
e Support the research
o Systems, data and reporting support
¢ Promote the program and drive take up
o Operate the program
o Consolidate operations — on-boarding, content and technical user
support
o Capture and make available key data for research, policy, cost
benefit and demonstrable outcome purposes

¢ Confribute to health policy planning
e Grow the national benefit
o Demonstrate the impact on obesity and consequential health
outcomes
o Enhance and develop the program to inctease accessibility and ease
of access (increased usage increoses@%&nol ben@)
Achieve self-sustainability ) C)(b
@6 le, S

Welfare Programs (9
ST

Protect - prevention, intervention and reig‘&nse f%on@?w violence.

<
Actions: ~Q® \\' @
e Grow usage Qﬂ(\ @

o Work with gV b@n é&llce service providers, community bodies,
religious @m ns itizens fo grow awareness and usage

o Devel iver a communications strategy, reflective of
the QE)G of the program and its purpose
ali king of observation by institutions and the public
. city and national effectiveness
|fy collaborate with relevant agencies, to enrich data
‘%Id| S cmd improve assessment accuracy for targeted response
o R ve jurisdictional barriers to national child protection through APIs

¢ Operate the Program
o Consolidate operations — on-boarding, content and technical user
support
o Capture and make available key data for research, policy, cost
benefit and demonstrable outcome purposes
o Contribute to domestic violence policy and planning, including needs
based planning for intervention and support strategies
e Grow the national benefit
o Demonstrate the impact on welfare outcomes
o Enhance and develop the program to increase accessibility and ease
of access (increased usage increases national benefit)
e Achieve self-sustainability
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Educate - support quality early childhood education

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
o Harness efficiencies
o Work with community partners to secure compliance status for
program users
o Capture data to inform and evidence policy, planning and outcomes
o Grow the national benefit
o Demonstrate the impact on education outcomes
o Enhance and develop the program to ingfease effectiveness and
relevance, and be responsive to cha %?procﬁcgzv
o Demonstrate compliance savings . s C)(b
e Achieve self-sustainability @6 lel b
o Help community partners to SQ) re oinqgﬁfy

X
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pact on Rural and Regional Australians:

* The new chronic conditions proposals are intended to have wide reaching benefits across
Australia, with some initiatives targeted towards rural and regional Australian populations.
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1. Program Overview

These guidelines provide an overview of
the arrangement for the administration of
the Public Health and Chronic Disease
Grant Program (the Program).

Note: These guidelines may be varied
from time-to-time by the Australian
Government as the needs of the
Program dictate. Amended
guidelines will be published on the
Department of Health’s website
(the department).

1.1 Program background

As part of the 2014-15 Budget, the

Australian Government decided to
consolidate the Flexible Funds into a

smaller number of clearly articulated

themed programs to improve alignment to

the Government’s priorities and directions. @Q’

FOI 1519 - Document 13

1.2 Program outcomes

The Program provides a flexible funding
pool to support activities that address the
rising burden of chronic disease and
improve public health.

1.3 Program objectives

The objectives of the Program are to:

Increase the effectiveness and efficiency
of the prevention, treatment, control and
management of diseases, including
through screening and palliative care;
Develop and enhance effective disease
preventi eatment, éontrol and
mana

ent meaa:{lé,
rr%@ e%ape igh quality palliative

f and advance care

\Q’plaénng

prqﬁ\quahty service provision,

\301 e@se service capacity and support

islative frameworks;

. o 1V1tles that increase compliance with
The Program consolidates activities \2@%‘1 \é \z\leg .

the Chronic Disease Prevention a
Service Improvement Grants E
Health Surveillance Fund, lth
Surveys Fund and the

Capacity Developme{be%@ Q

The Australian Goveq@gent@%tmues its
commitment to ensure thafthere is a
reduction in the incidence of preventable
mortality and morbidity, including through
the national public health initiatives,
promotion of healthy lifestyles and
approaches covering disease prevention,
health screening and palliative care.

1@0

Increase the community’s knowledge
and awareness of the key risk factors for
chronic disease and Non-Communicable
Diseases (NCDs) and how individuals
can lead healthier lives to address these
risk factors;

Improve the health of targeted
populations that experience health
inequalities or social disadvantage
including those based on gender, culture,
age and disability;

Address population group issues such as
breastfeeding, family planning and
reproductive health, men’, women’s and
children’s health;

Develop and implement food and
nutrition policy which protects and
enhances the health of Australians; and
Inform health policy and/or improve
practice through the establishment and

6
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use of disease registers, monitoring and
surveillance activities, research and the
development of evidence based
information.

1.4 Funding

The Australian Government has committed
up to $213.3 million (GST exclusive) over
4 years for the Program commencing in
2016-17. The majority of funds have been
allocated to Activities under the Program,
as indicated in the Annexures the
remainder of Program funds will be
allocated to these Activities as policy
priorities evolve.

Funds appropriated for the purpose of the
Program may also be used for the
procurement of work directly related to the
purpose of the Program, such as
evaluation.

FOI 1519 - Document 13

2. Eligibility

2.1 Whois eligible for grant
funding?

The following types of entities may be
eligible for funding. Some grants may
only be available to a subset of the below
types of legal entity or restricted to
selected applicants. See the Annexures for
further information.

e Incorporated association incorporated
under Australian state/territory
legislation

o Incorporatgd cooperative incorporated
under /lég{ralian st{r@{territory
legl@

J co ggatlon registered

®%nd¢§l orations (Aboriginal
\QJ aigL rait Islander) Act 2006

s @rgatqétion established through

(\ Qs c ic Commonwealth or

QJ \3 %ﬂe/temtory legislation
0

Funding amounts specified in forward 9 (Q
years are indicative only and may bs(\ \O

subject to change. Q)(\

& O ®°
V)
600 @boi’b{\@
Q © Q@@Q@
NI

mpany incorporated under the
Corporatlons Act 2001
(Commonwealth of Australia)
Partnership
Trustee on behalf of a trust
Individual
Australian local government body
Australian state/territory government

The department recognises that, where
appropriate, some organisations could
form consortia to deliver activities.

Some grants may only be available to
selected applicants as dictated by changing
policy needs. Where the department
restricts a grant opportunity to selected
applicants, subsidiaries of those applicants
may also apply, unless otherwise specified
in the relevant grant opportunity. In such
circumstances, subsidiaries will be
required to provide proof of their

7
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relationship to the entity that was invited
to apply for grant funding.

2.2 What activities are eligible
for grant funding?

Activities funded under the Program must
be consistent with the outcomes and
objectives in section 1 of these guidelines.
Information about what specific grants
may and may not be used for is available
in the Annexure for each activity:

e Cancer Control — Annexure A2
e Chronic Conditions Prevention and
Management — Annexure A3

Iy Planni & @

e Family Planning — Annexure A4 Q (b\
e National Palliative Care Projects — 60 QO O

Annexure A5 "OQ) '\Q)(b @6
e Population Health Improvement — \Q;(b' X, ?‘Q’

o ¢
Annexure A6 (\\ Ve (b(\
- & 1S

2.3 What activities are not Q- 0 &

eligible for grant fundi &(Q o
L \\2\

The following types of act1v1t1€%§1\ﬂ n(}é\
be funded under the Program.((\ ((\ Q)(\

e capital works, such @Qhe Qéb
any land, the p!{géfm Q&O@% tion
ofa complete'l§\ %‘e th
demolition (whet@ or \&‘followed by
the replacement) of ajority of an
existing premises or works including
minor capital works;

e the purchase or repair of equipment or
motor vehicles;

e delivery of treatment services;

e retrospective items/activities;

¢ lobbying and activities which support
political parties or campaigns;

e activities which subsidise commercial
activities; and

e clinical trials.

Other exclusions may be specified in the
Annexure for each Activity.

8
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3. Grant Application Process

3.1 Overview of application process

All grants grant opportunities will be undertaken in accordance with the Commonwealth
Grants Rules and Guidelines (CGRGs) and will be consistent with the outcomes and
objectives of the Program.

3.2 Grant Program Process Flowchart

GRANT OPPORTUNITY OPENS
The department advertises a grant opportunity or invites selected external entities to apply for
funding under the Program.

7

SUBMIT AN APPLICATION
Applicant completes and submits an ag@@tatlon @

0\\ %\
v r).b 09/ E\O

APPLICATION ASSESSMENT 7

O

The department assesses applications agg' Elié}bili'%gﬁd Selection Criteria.
AY X O
$ o0
WL

APPR%@L(@"FBQ}!;ING
Advice is provided to the Approver@h@@}ri‘w\@each application and the Approver makes
a de{:)eq's\on a@m,@@award of grants.

NP
.C)\} (\6\ .'\(Q

LN

NOTIFICATIONOF GUTCOMES AND AWARD OF GRANTS
The department a@ﬂ pﬁhﬁ@ of the outcomes of their applications. Grant agreements
are negotiated v’v%th ag sign@d by successful applicants and the department. Unsuccessful
applicants may no n%t ed until grant agreements have been executed with successful
Q applicants.

7

DELIVERY OF GRANT ACTIVITIES
Grant recipient undertakes the activity in accordance with the grant agreement and completes
milestones and reporting requirements. The department makes payments, monitors progress
and collates reports.

7

EVALUATION
The department evaluates the outcomes of the Program. The grant recipient provides
information to assist this evaluation.

9
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3.3 Types of selection process

There are a number of types of selection
process that the department may undertake
in order to award grants under the
Program. In selecting the appropriate type
of selection process, the department will
consider the market for the specific
activities to be funded as well as applying
proportionality based on the complexity,
value and urgency of available grants.

The department may use any of the
following types of selection process to
award grants under the Program. The
Annexures identify the types of selection
process that may be used for particular
activities.

Open competitive grant opportunities
Open competitive grant opportunities
which will open and close to applications
on nominated dates, with eligible
applications being assessed against t ®
selection criteria and then prioriti \(s\\
against other eligible apphcat for:

available funding. ((\ {\'(Q
Targeted or restrlc\@? @% 6@%

grant opportuni&]

Targeted or restrlctecﬁbm @we grant
opportunities which wilkopen to a small
number of potential grant recipients based
on the specialised requirements of the
granting activity or project under
consideration.

QJ
&QQ

O
(\

Non-competitive open processes
Non-competitive, open processes under
which applications may be submitted at
any time over the life of the granting
activity and are assessed individually
against the selection criteria, with funding
decisions in relation to each application

Q)Q‘
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being determined without reference to the
comparative merits of other applications.

Demand driven processes
Demand-driven processes where
applications that satisfy stated eligibility
criteria receive funding, up to the limit of
available appropriations and subject to
revision, suspension or abolition of the
granting activity.

Closed non-competitive processes
Closed non-competitive processes where
applicants are invited to submit
applications for a particular grant and the

apphcatlon%éproposal%lre not assessed
agamst 0 submissions, but

T applic
assessél r%vdu g}:bamst other criteria.
\Q%-g[}ram's

ro?’s,loanll be made under the Program
0 f grants and emergency
nts, provided that they meet the
comes and objectives of the Program.

One-off grants to be determined on an ad-
hoc basis, usually by Ministerial decision.

Procurement

Procurement processes will be conducted
in accordance with the Commonwealth
Procurement Rules and will be
independent of any grant processes.

3.4 Timing of Grant
opportunities

Application periods may vary depending
on the complexity and urgency of grants,
as well as the type of selection process.
Dates and application periods will be
confirmed in the grant opportunity. For
further details of the frequency of grant
opportunities see the Annexures.

10
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Applicants should contact the department
immediately if they discover an error in an
application after submission. The
department may, at its discretion, request
clarification or additional information from
applicants that does not alter the substance
of an application in response to an
omission or error of form. However, the
department is not bound to accept any
additional information, or requests to
change submissions, from applicants after
the application closing time.

Unless otherwise specified in the grant
opportunity, applicants may request
clarification information from the
department at any time between the grant
opportunity open date and last date for
questions, as advertised in the grant
opportunity.

3.7

Applications should be submitted to tlgga

department by the date specified il;]\& (‘\\O

grant opportunity and should m@g\allokh} 6\

requirements outlined belova} ((\ (QQ’
OCJ O ’b{\

Applications should a c@ss é@ f th)Q

relevant criteria t k@\corQﬁere T

funding. These criter%@e <§Kﬂed in the
grant opportunity. It E’lﬁ ant to
complete each section of the application
form and use the checklist to make sure
each requirement has been considered.

Applications must be submitted in English
on the official application form as
specified in the grant opportunity.

Submitting an application ®® ,‘QO
o
&
S
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4. Assessment of Grant
Applications

4.1 General assessment

principles

Applications for funding under the
Program will be assessed against the
selection criteria outlined in the
Annexures. Selection criteria will
incorporate the following principles:

e Activity — how the application aligns
with the objectives of the Activity;

Capacity — the applicant’s capacity to
deliver g@&activity/ ie@ in an effective

and @men‘[ mag@\;

%or@and& efits — the expected
(o‘butqo\ s (@&e activity/ies; and

Q\)g) V@}ue 8& relevant money — the

< Qo Vewvalue for money offered by the

@hcation.

>
\égé How will applications be
assessed?

The department will establish an
Assessment Committee to assess
applications and make a recommendation
to the Approver on which applicants to
fund. The Assessment Committee will be
comprised of representatives of the
Program policy division, specialist grant
application assessors and grant managers.
Depending on the volume and complexity
of grant applications received, the
Assessment Committee may utilise surge
capacity to assist with the assessment. The
Assessment Committee may also seek
input from external advisors to inform the
assessment process. Any non-APS
personnel involved in the assessment will
be treated as agency staff in accordance
with Part 1, section 2.8 of the CGRGs.

12
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The selection process is undertaken in two
stages.

Stage 1 - Eligibility Criteria and
Application Compliance

Each applicant must satisfy all Eligibility
Criteria and any application compliance
requirements, specified in the relevant
grant opportunity, in order to be
considered for further assessment. The
chairperson of the Assessment Committee
will make the final decision on eligibility
and compliance.

At the discretion of the Approver,
eligibility criteria may be waived where
the department receives an insufficient
number of suitable applications for grant
funding under a grant opportunity or to fill
gaps in service provision. The department
may also contact applicants to clarify their

eligibility, at the discretion of the chair of Q)

&(Q

the Assessment Committee responmbleéo
assessing an application for grant ﬁ@g\

Stage 2 - Selection Criteria Q) s\ (\

Only applications that sati

1l E@lb&@‘
Criteria (if any) will proé@d t@& %’3
and be assessed agam@?t

Criteria. Apphcal’&l he@ assessed
to ensure value with l&v ﬂ&loney is
achieved in line with thé@utcomes and
objectives of the Program.

For open competitive grant opportunities,
the Selection Criteria will be assessed
against the rating scale in Table 2.

The assessment against the Selection
Criteria will be used to identify those
applicants with the capability to best meet
the policy priorities of the Program, and
may include a ranking of applicants.

)
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The department intends to recommend
applicants on the principle of giving
preference to higher ranked applicants, but
the department reserves the right to
recommend a lower ranked applicant over
a higher ranked applicant where this better
reflects the policy priorities of the Program
, and provides better value with relevant
money.

Applicants should also note that, where the
assessment process does not identify a
preferred applicant, the department
reserves the right to approach and/or
broker an arraggement between one or
more ﬁlndlegapphcantS@nd/or other

interested\parties. 0>
b@i‘b 50
S
v

\@ \,
\\OQ \‘0
>

2
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4.3 Value with relevant money

All funds provided under the Program for
grants and procurement activities are
considered relevant money. The Australian
Government is required to make proper
use of public resources, including
achieving value with relevant money. The
department considers the following factors
in assessing whether a grant will achieve
value with relevant money:

e how well the application aligns with
the outcomes and objectives of the
Program;

e whether the requested grant will
achieve something worthwhile that
would not occur without the grant;

e the applicant’s relevant skills and prior
experience delivering similar activities;

e the applicant’s past performance in

delivering grant activities funded by \Q (0
‘(\ ‘\

the Commonwealth;

o referee reports;

e the systems and procedure @at t@s
applicant has in place fe)r\)s fe
managing grant fun 1eV
objectives;

e the applicant "Qgpr %h t(@q
management;

e the quantum of ﬁmd‘@équested to
deliver the grant activities; and

e the allocation of grant funds indicated
in any indicative budget that forms part
of the funding application.

4.4 Approval of grant funding

Following an assessment of the
applications by the assessment committee,
advice will be provided by the committee
chair to the funding Approver on the
merits of the application/s.
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The Approver will consider whether the
proposal will make an efficient, effective,
ethical and economical use of
Commonwealth resources, as required by
Commonwealth legislation, and whether
any specific requirements will need to be
imposed as a condition of funding.

Funding approval is at the discretion of the
Approver.

The Approver may vary for each grant
opportunity under the Program, based on
the profile and value of grants, and will be
identified in the grant opportunity.

4.5 @matlon,ggtcomes
No%p%? of Ilcatlon outcomes
ill advise all applicants

@nes of their applications in
tm following a decision by the
er Unsuccessful applicants may
e notified until grant agreements have

(‘)\ een entered into with the successful

applicant/s. Advice to applicants who are
recommended for funding will contain
details of any specific conditions attached
to the funding offer. Funding approvals
will also be listed on the department’s
website.

Feedback on applications
Unsuccessful applicants may request
feedback on their applications from the
department within a period of two months
of being advised of the outcome. The
department will provide feedback in
writing within one month of receiving a
request for feedback.
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4.6 Award of grants and agreement has been executed with the
contracting arrangement Commonwealth.

Award of grants is at the sole discretion of
the Approver.

Applicants who are recommended for
funding will be required to enter into a
grant agreement with the Commonwealth
(represented by the department) before
receiving any grant funding. The
department may use the Department of
Health Standard Funding Agreement, the
Commonwealth Low Risk Grant
Agreement or the Department of Health
Capital Works Standard Funding

Agreement to fund grants under the (\66 (bﬁe’
Program. The standard terms and 60 QO 6C)
conditions for the designated agreement @Q '\q(b (g,

will apply and cannot be changed. The \Q,(b' C}' Ve
department may apply supplementary @ Ve (\6

conditions to a grant agreement that Q)(\ . \O(\ \(\(b'

override standard conditions or add ‘QQ) f&\' é\'

additional conditions, based on the fb% K(Q&\z\@
@)

requirements of the specific activityan

risk assessment of the organls&@h Os\ Q)(\
delivering the activity. \) {(\ {\(Q

60
There may be spec1ﬁ on
to the funding appeo @?r ulrec@ a result
of the assessment pr@ 0 risk rating
of an organisation or ed by the
Approver. These will bepgentiﬁed in the
offer of funding or during funding
agreement negotiations.

The department will negotiate with
applicants who are recommended for
funding with the aim of having grant
agreements signed shortly after a decision
by the Approver.

Applicants will not be considered
successful and should not make
financial commitments in expectation of
receiving funding until a grant

17
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5. Delivery of Grant Activities

5.1 Grantrecipient
responsibilities

Grant recipients must carry out each
activity in accordance with these Program
guidelines and the obligations contained in
the grant agreement, which includes the
standard terms and conditions, any
supplementary conditions and the
schedule. The schedule will outline the
requirements specific to the funded
activity.

Grant recipients are responsible for:

e ensuring that the terms and conditions
of the grant agreement are met and that
the activity is managed in efficient and
effective manner;

e ensuring the effective and efficient use
of grant funds;
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5.2 Grant payments

The department will make payments to
grant recipients in accordance with the
executed grant agreement. The
department’s default invoice process is
Recipient Created Tax Invoices (RCTI).

5.3 Reporting requirements

Applicants should note that if successful,
some details of their Activity/ies
(including an activity outline, the
applicant’s name and the amount of
funding awarded) will be made public and
posted on the department's website as part
of departmeds leglslatl@ reporting
obhgatl@lnder t mmonwealth

Graré@ulsqand égl)delmes
&)

\@r(gn ’I‘e'c\q&?[‘sqmust provide the

ith the reports for an activity

\ de (E
ng the information, and at the

and in the manner specified in the

* employing and managing staff rf:ga@’ed \(Q \%}ant agreement. Specific reporting

to deliver the activity;

¢ maintaining contact with t %@
department and adv1sm (f(\
emerging issues tha eé*\'

the success of thc\@t%@ 8@9

o 1dent1fy1ng,
managing risks aﬁﬂ\pu t’@ in place
appropriate mitigatio@ strategies;

e meeting milestones and other
timeframes specified in the grant
agreement;

e complying with record keeping,
reporting and acquittal requirements in
accordance with grant agreement;

e participating in activity evaluation as
necessary for the period specified in
the grant agreement; and

e ensuring that activity outputs and
outcomes are in accordance with the
grant agreement.

requlrements will form part of the grant
recipient’s agreement with the department.

Default reporting requirements for each
activity are listed in the relevant Annexure,
however reporting requirements vary
depending on the department’s risk
assessment of each grant recipient. Risk
assessments may be reviewed by the
department at any time during the life of
the grant agreement and reporting
requirements may be adjusted accordingly.

The department is responsible for
assessing the information provided in
progress reports and monitoring the
performance of grant recipients.
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5.4 Risk Management

The department is committed to a
comprehensive and systematic approach to
the effective management of risk,
including adverse effects and potential
opportunities. Contractual arrangements
will be managed in proportion to the level
of risk to the Commonwealth. As such,
applicants and grant recipients may be
subject to a risk management assessment,
by the department, prior to the offer of any
contractual arrangement and periodically
thereafter.

Grant agreements may require
supplementary conditions and increased
reporting frequency as a result of the
department’s risk assessment of a grant
recipient for the delivery of a specific
activity. The department may at any time
review this risk assessment and vary the

may receive different risk ratings &J
delivery of different activities the%\

requirements of each grant en@t w@

reflect the risk assoc1ate8®11th ﬁ)@ l&é’
of that activity. \fo &Q) Q)Q

<

Grant recipients are r,ggdns@e for
managing risks to their business
activities and priorities. The department
manages risks to Australian Government
policy outcomes and relevant money
through its management of grants under
the Program.

5.5 Program Evaluation

An Evaluation Report may be required as
part of the final report to assess the
effectiveness of the Activity in delivering
the required outputs and deliverables
against the performance measures, and

Q&

grant agreement to introduce or remove \Q
additional requirements. Grant rec1p1m£ g
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how the Activity has contributed to
Program objectives and outcomes. If
required, the Evaluation Report should
identify the learnings and provide
recommendations to improve future
delivery of similar activities.

5.6 Branding

All publications related to grants under the
Program should acknowledge the
Commonwealth as follows:

“This [name of activity] is supported by
funding from the Australian Government
under the Pub{c Health and Chronic
Disease Gr@@Pro gramﬁQ)

b q‘bq/ 60

Q

@} © Y
. (OQ

N
& 5

6\\2\
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6. Probity and Legislation

The Australian Government is committed
to ensuring that the process for providing
funding under the Program is transparent
and in accordance with these guidelines.

6.1 Complaints Process

The department’s Grant and Procurement
Complaints Procedures apply to
complaints that arise in relation to grant

and procurement processes. It covers
events that occur between the time the
grant opportunity documentation is
released to potential applicants and the
date of contract execution, regardless of
when the actual complaint is made. The
department requires that all complaints
relating to a grant or procurement process
must be lodged in writing.

Any enquiries relating to funding decisionsQ)
for the Program should be directed to Q
Grant. ATM@health.gov.au.

N

\
6.2 Conflict of interes Q’ s\ (\

A conflict of interest mayémst 6b® {\.(Q
departmental staff, an &y of

advisory panel or ,{)@r‘[ anm1@3 and/or
the applicant or any 0.&@ p%gfmel

e has arelationship (w\&\\wr
professional, commercial or personal)

with a party who is able to influence
the application assessment process,
such as a departmental officer;

has a relationship with, or interest in,
an organisation, which is likely to
interfere with or restrict the applicants
from carrying out the proposed
activities fairly and independently; or
has a relationship with, or interest in,
an organisation from which they will
receive personal gain as a result of the

S @
&>
<

FONNS
° &
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organisation receiving funding under
the Program.

Each applicant will be required to declare
as part of their application, existing
conflicts of interest or that to the best of
their knowledge there is no conflict of
interest, including in relation to the
examples above, that would impact on or
prevent the applicant from proceeding with
the activity or any grant agreement it may
enter into with the Australian Government.

Where a party subsequently identifies that
an actual, apparent, or potential conflict of

interest ex1§tq})r might a&se in relation to

an appli n for ﬁ1 g, external parties
must Qfor e d ment in writing
chalr of the assessment

e made aware of any
< con?“ct Q§nterest and will handle them
Q&p iance with departmental policies

a ocedures.

Conflicts of interest for departmental staff
will be handled in compliance with the
Australian Public Service Commission
policies and procedures.

6.3 Privacy - confidentiality and
protection of personal

information

Each applicant will be required, as part of
their application, to declare their ability to
comply with the Privacy Act 1988,
including the 13 Australian Privacy

Principles, and impose the same privacy
obligations on any subcontractors they
engage to assist with the activity.

The grant agreement will impose
obligations on the grant recipient with
respect to special categories of information
collected, created or held under the grant
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agreement. The grant recipient is required
to seek the department’s consent in writing
before disclosing confidential information.

6.4 Freedom of information

All documents in the possession of the
department, including those in relation to
the Program, are subject to the Freedom of
Information Act 1982 (FOI Act).

The purpose of the FOI Act is to give
members of the public rights of access to
information held by the Australian
Government and its agencies. Under the
FOI Act, members of the public can seek
access to documents held by the
department. This right of access is limited
only by the exceptions and exemptions
necessary to protect essential public
interests and private and business affairs of
persons in respect of whom the
information relates.
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6.5 Legislation and delegation

Australian Public Service staff involved in
grants administration are accountable for
complying with the Commonwealth
Grants Rules and Guidelines (CGRGs) and
other policies and legislation that interact
with grants administration.

The Approver is the Minister for Health or
the First Assistant Secretary, Population

Health and Sport Division or the relevant
Branch Head. In approving the award of a
grant, the Approver must consider whether
the grant activity will make an efficient,

effective, ethgal and economical use of

Australia
requlrg\g ﬁ/ dawealth legislation.
Th }@%r :,;require that specific
@rg'dlt osed upon any offer of

vernme sources, as

Q

,ﬁ\nsultatlon

All FOI requests must be referred toQ& (§ \&he department has sought feedback from

Freedom of Information Coordnﬁor \(\ (\ O

writing. ((\
_ 6‘ {60
y mail: Freedom@@[nf@éﬁ
RS 0O
nie,
Depat’f;gl\ent (’)ﬁlealth

GPO Box0848
CANBERRA ACT 2601

By email: foi@health.gov.au

For more information about making a
freedom of information request for access
to documents in the possession of the
department, please visit the department’s
Freedom of Information webpage.

stakeholders with regard to the
development of grant Program guidelines
and grants administration arrangements.
This consultation indicated stakeholder
expectations which contributed to the
development of the Program and these
guidelines.

8. Taxation implications

Applicants are responsible for ensuring
compliance with appropriate taxation
legislative requirements, including the
GST and income tax implications of
receiving a grant (where applicable).
Applicants are advised to seek independent
professional advice about their taxation
obligations before applying for a grant
under the Program.
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For general guidance on the taxation
treatment of grants and funding from the
Commonwealth, applicants may wish to
refer to the Australian Taxation Office
website.
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9. Glossary of Terms

the Activity

grant opportunity

the Approver

Assessment Committee

compliance requirements

the department

Eligibility Criteria

financial year

grant agreement

grant recipient

the Program

relevant money

selection criteria

selection process

\‘0

<<K
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means the specific activity or project that is the subject ofa
grant.

means any formal opportunity to apply for grant funding under
the Program.

means the person with the authority to award funding under the
Program.

means the panels of assessment staff formed to assess
applications for funding.

means any mandatory requirements around the completion and
submission of applications for grants under the Program.

means the Australian Government Ierartment of Health, unless

otherwise stated. \Q)

means the minimum manda@p ts which applicants
must meet in order to under a grant
opportunity. \QJ \

means a 12 monQ\})er;Qd beg@%mg on 1 July of one year and
ending on 30 ol@mg year.

mean @fangement between a grant recipient and
@@n} ealthyy as represented by the department,

and conditions of the department’s Standard

ment any supplementary conditions and the
?0 a specific activity.

an organisation funded by the Commonwealth to deliver
3@rant activity.

‘Q\\ means the Public Health and Chronic Disease Grant Program.

means money standing to the credit of any bank account of the
Commonwealth or a corporate Commonwealth entity or money
that is held by the Commonwealth or a corporate
Commonwealth entity.

means the set of questions against which applicants’ suitability
to deliver a grant activity will be assessed by the department.

means the method from the list in Part A, section 1.1 used to
select grant recipients.
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ANNEXURE A1 - PUBLIC

HEALTH AND CHRONIC
DISEASE PROCUREMENT
Qbe} @
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Y *\‘(‘
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1) Activity summary

The Public Health and Chronic Disease Procurement Activity (the Activity) forms part of the
Program.

The Activity contributes to the Program’s objectives by procuring projects that contribute to
the reduction in the incidence of preventable mortality and morbidity including:

e national public health initiatives;

e promotion of healthy lifestyles and approaches covering disease prevention and health
screening; and

e disease control/management, including palliative care.

2) Activity outcomes

The Activity aims to support the Program outcome to address the rising burden of chronic
disease and improve public health throughout the life course. E}Q}

o @
3) Activity objectives 60 a9 60(0
The objectives of the Activity are to: ,090 \q‘b <

N 84
1. Inform health and food standards policy andﬁ%'lpr&e pr(@@ce through the development,
C.()HeCtI.Ol’l, application and (.hssemmatlog d§@ n{@\ dence based.mformatl(.)n. .
(including through use of disease regfi@ers& mo‘gltormg and surveillance activities) and

the development, dissemination\é@ @ %ixfstpplication of evidence based guidelines.
2. Support stakeholder engagem,ebt and\@screta t activities for projects that aim to achieve

the Program’s objective i ingthe opment and review of strategies, guidelines
and frameworks to sup@t a% 1 g\@the Program.

3. Support Australian ]é@lthé@)mi% Advisory Council (AHMAC) or Australia and New
Zealand Ministgé\i@ F&n@h (@E@ d Regulation (the Forum) projects which support the
Z

Program’s obj&c v
4. Support to undertake g&ﬁation of the Program and Activities.
Q
4] Timing

Procurement of services will occur throughout the year to support activities as needed.

5) Type of selection process

Procurement of services will be undertaken in line with the requirements of Commonwealth
Procurement Rules.

6) What activities and items will be procured?

Examples of activities and items which may be procured under the Program include:

Support evidence based policy and practice:
Inform health and food standards policy and/or improve practice through:
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the establishment and use of disease registers, monitoring and surveillance activities for
priority conditions including cervical cancer, breast cancer, injuries, asthma and linked
respiratory diseases and diabetes;

observing and examining the quality and robustness of clinical service options, and
patient education and awareness vehicles, that are utilised by patients in the treatment and
management of chronic conditions;

collection, analysis and interpretation of cross-sectional population health data (self-
reported and objective) to understand the health status, attitudes and behaviours of the
population, and population sub-groups of interest;

collection, analysis and interpretation of longitudinal data (self-reported and
administrative) to better understand trends and environmental and social influences on
male and women’s health status, attitudes and behaviours;

collation, analysis and reporting of population health research and data to inform policy
development or asses the efficacy of population health programs;

the establishment of high-quality infrastructure and method%'@gies to s%port health
social survey implementation; Q

ensuring that data collection and research activities gge conglderg&h to the social
determinants of health and health inequalities;

supporting the dissemination and application ETOrﬁatlon collected under the
Program to suit a wide range of stakeholderst ee(RTncl g the translation of research
into health practice, messaging and cln‘@ cae

support the development, disseminatida pr Se&) @nd application of evidence based
guidelines for clinicians and th % od and dietary guidelines (including
nutrient reference values), ph@ca}\s@lvr%@ndehnes or clinical practice guidelines.

Support stakeholder engagen@ﬁ 1@011c d strategy development and quality monitoring:

stakeholder engagemgn! an@@m across programs;

support for the de\a_glo {&[ dination and review of strategies, guidelines and
frameworks toﬁ%ﬁ})p §act Qs in the Program;

secretariat act1v1t®1nc}®ng for the National Cervical Screening Program Quality and
Safety Monitoring G ittee and the Standing Committee on Screening; and

support projects undertaken by Portfolio agencies that meet the objectives of the Program
for example funding Cancer Australia to undertake work to reduce the impact of cancer
on the community.

Support AHMAC or Forum Projects:

support for AHMAC or the Forum projects including the COAG Improving Cancer Care
Initiative National Cancer Referral Protocols and related Cancer Australia projects.

Other activities that meet the objectives of the Program:

support to undertake evaluation of the Program or Activities; and
production and distribution of public health and chronic disease related resources and
support material.
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ANNEXURE A2 - CANCER

CONTROL
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6) Type of selection process

Eligible organisations are able to apply for funding through open competitive, targeted
competitive or closed non-completive grant opportunities. Targeted competitive rounds may
be used to address gaps in policy objectives and address emerging priorities as identified by
Government. Closed non-competitive rounds may also be used to build on existing activities.

Definitions of each type of selection process can be found in Part A, section 3.3. The grant
opportunity provides detailed information on the applicable type of selection process.

7) Who is eligible for grant funding?

Unless otherwise specified in the grant opportunity for a grant, Part A, section 2.1 of this
document identifies the entity types which are eligible for funding.

8) What activities and items are eligible for grant funding?

Applications for funding should be consistent with the outco Knd objec@/es of the
Activity. The following activities and items are eligible to Qe@ive ﬁmdc’r)(bS

O

Targeted activities to enhance cancer control whe ég{/i nge/ ports interventions:

e development of new treatment models/care p ayé’jfor NEEF care and control;

e training of health workers or others to imp&‘fnen{\&”be}p manage cancer control
programs; @Q) ,‘QO NS

e investigation and development of n: eryd m@ s to improve efficient use of health
resources or health workforce fo(&n arg@%?l control; and

e support for partnership proje&(;\to {ﬁ&owq'gancer control — for example through
Australian Health Ministe(ﬁ\ g@\ r&\@uncil or joint activities with other government
and non-government %@% Is. {\,

O” ¥

Activities designed 1 er outcomes:

e projects to improve gancer@utcomes, for particular groups or tumours;

e projects to reducéﬁl rranted variation in outcomes for cancer; and

e work with health pr(;@ssionals to translate new evidence into clinical practice.

Activities which will increase participation in cancer control measures and programs:

e development and/or dissemination of information which supports participation in cancer
prevention, screening, early detection of cancer and/or self-management of cancers;

e activities that will improve understanding and lead behaviour change for better cancer
control;

e activities that improve knowledge and understanding of effective methods of cancer
control; and

e activities that build capacity of the health system to improve cancer control.

Activities which will improve cancer survivorship:
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e provision of evidence-based information for patients, carers and families that will
improve survivorship; and
e support for patients, carers and families facing cancer treatment and survivorship.

Some grant opportunities may target a subset of these activities. In such cases the grant
opportunity will identify which activities are eligible for funding.

9) What activities and items are not eligible for grant funding?

The following activities and items are not eligible for funding under the Activity:

e funding for treatment of individuals with cancer will not be funded by this activity. For
example surgery, chemotherapy, pharmaceuticals and radiotherapy;

e capital grants;

e retrospective activities;

e activities which subsidise commercial activities;

e clinical trials; and 66

e lobbying and activities which support political partle%) c pal%€)

10) Selection criteria 6

S

Applications for funding under the Activity W{l\l‘& as&S’sed(a?amst selection criteria based

on the following questions: ®® \30 sQ
AR,
1. Demonstrate how you will in\gﬁw ‘&d\g&ver the Activity. Your response should
address:

QO S
e the key tasks your &@amsé\o \Aq:h'undertake to meet the objectives of the
Activity; and (Q
e how you Wll tn&@ the& ake and/or impact of the Activity.

2. Outline the(k rlgfs or 19165 that may be encountered in undertaking the Activity
and propose gi¢Sor measures to mitigate their impact on the delivery of the
Activity. Q

3. Discuss how you will ensure that the proposed approach to delivering the Activity
reflects a collaborative approach. Your response should address the following:
e details of the strategy for key stakeholder engagement, communication and
existing or proposed network(s);
e existing linkages that are in place that assist in the delivery of the activity; and
e any proposed or new linkages that will be established to implement the activity.

4. How will the grant continue to benefit the Australian people beyond the funding
period?

5. Outline the geographic area / target group you will reach and demonstrate how the
Activity will address otherwise unmet needs within that area / group.
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6. Complete the attached Budget template and outline the specific components of your
organisation’s resource requirements to undertake the Activity.

7. Summarise how your organisation will measure how it is achieving the Activity
outcomes identified in selection criterion 1. Your response should address:
e how you will monitor the uptake and/or impact of the Activity; and
e any strategies you intend to implement to ensure your organisation achieves the
activity outcomes.

8. Demonstrate how your organisation’s governance, management structure, workforce
and facilities will enable effective delivery, monitoring and management of the
Activity.

9. Detail your previous experience in delivering similar activities and discuss example/s
that demonstrate your past performance in delivering activity objectives and outputs.

X

Applicants may be required to address specific policies or st Qies as pa@f their response.
These questions will be included in the Grant Opportumt6)Q§gﬁ/1cati orm.

g‘b
11) Oversubscription / undersubscrlpt&n?

Where the number of suitable applications is re&a@ér than th(gallable funding, suitable
applications will be ranked in order of poh%éplo@'\

Where there are insufficient suitable 1ca@ ved under a grant opportunity, the
department may seek to fill any g \sol“n@gy @ectlves through targeted approaches to
selected applicants. ‘\ {\\

SO
12) Contractual agé—hg&@eqﬁ”

Successful apphcan Swil l{@te % to enter into a grant agreement with the
Commonwealth (r by, the department). The terms and conditions of the Standard
Funding Agreement V\s&h & to grants funded under this Activity.

13) Reportingrequlrements

Specific reporting requirements will form part of each funded organisation’s agreement with
the department. The default reporting requirements for the Activity include:

e an Activity work plan;

e six monthly performance reporting;

e annual income and expenditure reports; and
¢ a final report.

Reporting requirements may vary depending on the department’s risk assessment of each
grant agreement. Risk assessments may be reviewed by the department at any time during the
life of the grant agreement and reporting requirements may be adjusted accordingly.
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The department is responsible for assessing the information provided in progress reports and
monitoring the performance of grant recipients.

Grant recipients may also be required to report against a mixture of quantitative and
qualitative performance indicators which measure how well the grant activities contribute to
the objectives of the Activity and the outputs required in the individual grant agreement.
Specific performance indicators with agreed performance targets will be included in the grant
agreement.

Q
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1) Activity summary

The Chronic Condition Prevention and Management Activity (the Activity) forms part of the
Program. The Activity contributes to the Program’s objectives by supporting projects which
address the rising burden of chronic conditions.

For the purposes of this Activity, chronic conditions are defined as conditions that:

e have complex and multiple causes;

e usually have a gradual onset, although they can have sudden onset and acute stages;

e occur across the lifecycle, but generally becoming more prevalent with older age;

e can compromise quality of life, cause physical limitations and disability;

e are long term and persistent, leading to a gradual deterioration of health; and

e while not usually immediately life threatening, are the most common and leading causes
of premature mortality.

Chronic conditions, as described in the context of this Progr@will cov nesses
commonly covered under alternative terminology such ag\ ic di &365’, ‘non-
communicable diseases’, and ‘long-term health condi@i&ls’ %‘Qel he various risk factors
and protective behaviours that commonly affect ayaige 8{ 158 such as overweight,

obesity and physical activity. (\\Q’ (\?* ,0(\
2 ivi ¢ O
) Activity outcomes N\ ,&
The Activity aims to reduce the inci(e@?e@@e{@eajble mortality and morbidity caused by
chronic conditions. (’\\ s\\(\ \O
¢ o Q)(\

3)  Activity ob]'ecti@ké\oqﬁ\ {\(Q
O
The objectives of the %&vi‘%@% t&Q(b
NIRNAY
1. Increase the c&nn@ty’{iwareness, knowledge and understanding of the risk factors

and protective fa(’%\rs %ﬁ:

2. Increase the effectivéness and efficiency of the prevention, treatment, control and

onic conditions.

management of chronic conditions through the quality improvement of health services.
3. Inform health policy and/or improve practice through the use of disease registers,
monitoring and surveillance activities and development of evidence based information.
4. Improve the quality of program and service provision, and increase capacity especially
for targeted population groups.
5. Identify and address the community’s health and health promotion needs through an
evidence-based approach.

4] Funding available

Up to $19.263 million (GST exclusive) over four years, commencing in 2016-17, has been
allocated to this Activity from the Program. These funding figures are indicative only and are
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Raise community awareness and provide information:

community awareness campaigns addressing chronic conditions and associated risk
factors and protective behaviours with a particular emphasis on activities that are aimed at
high risk and/or special population groups; that address knowledge and/or skills gaps,
health values, attitudes and/or behaviours; or that encourage primary or secondary
prevention;

identify preventive health and health promotion needs through an evidence-based
approach that encompasses research and formative and outcome evaluation.

development, provision and maintenance of support mechanisms, in online, telephone and
print formats, including where appropriate, chronic conditions support group vehicles;
person-centred approaches to managing chronic conditions, including activities that
support patient self-management practices;

activities that develop, promote and disseminate guidelines and approaches to addressing
risk factors for chronic conditions; and

maintaining web-based information relating to chronic conditions and responding to
queries relating to these conditions.

X
Develop & enhance clinical care: CQ 4

best practice models for the prevention, treatment, co&t‘sbﬁ\%ﬁbd mar@g@ment of conditions
including pilot projects where appropriate; > O
measures directed at improving the quality and efé?ie@o%l’@%’th services or use and
dispensing of medicines including the developnient @d/o view of guidelines for use by
health professionals as well as activities tlat ee&?ﬁd@ and quantify benchmarks for
clinical practice; 2Z " X
promote health research and disseminte i matt@l to the health sector and the
community via online, post, tele h‘ﬁe %5 he@ﬁ‘lovative technology methods;
activities that enable early deteq'& C(& ri%\individuals of chronic health conditions.
(e.g. health checks and scre@g i\%se@a person's medical condition);
support for the translatiog‘é}r arig@o clinical care; and
development and i err@ of{? ical treatments and patient care pathways and/or
prevention contrglga n@agen@ t practices.

SERAE 4

Inform health p(ﬁic‘(\y a@fﬁor improve practice through the use of disease registers,
monitoring and survgilla ¢e activities and development of evidence based information:

activities which engaggeistakeholders in the development of health policy in relation to
prevention, treatment and control of conditions and the provision of health services;
sponsor activities that promote population health policy, research and best practice
implementation of health services;

collecting and interpreting data for the purpose of informing Government, health
professionals and the public, as well as for improving clinical processes;

developing and publishing reports and web-based material relating to chronic conditions;
and

monitoring the effectiveness of programs including prevention, early detection and
condition management approaches & reporting on data.

Improve the health of targeted populations:

provide support to individuals affected by, or at risk of, chronic conditions with an
emphasis on population cohorts over-represented in conditions prevalence (e.g.
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders), groups by service/treatment access factors (e.g.
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remote populations and/or persons most prominently impacted by chronic conditions (e.g.
the elderly);

e fund activities that provide opportunities to conduct health checks, disseminate relevant
health information on chronic condition risk factors, protective measures and/or
appropriate clinical management approaches;

e train health professionals including Aboriginal health workers and support agencies
regarding identifying and addressing specific health issues;

e develop advice and provide programs for targeted populations where gaps in response
rates and effectiveness are impacting on improvements in health outcomes;

e provide advice and develop programs for targeted population groups to assist with
reducing health inequalities; and

e develop and implement activities aimed at addressing key risk factors and morbidities and
that support primary and secondary prevention across a range of conditions (e.g. physical
activity for the elderly).

Some grant opportunities may target a subset of these activities. In such cases the grant

opportunity will identify which activities are eligible for ﬁmdin%\ Q)

9) What activities and items are not ellglblgf)r(g/rant @(Rdmg'?
The following activities and items are not eligible fo ‘ﬁm un@t e Activity:

e S A%
e capital works, such as the purchase of any lah% th&pur e or construction of a
completely new premises, the demoh‘uol@%he@ﬁ 10t followed by the replacement) of
the majority of an existing premises @Q@’orlqb cludimg minor capital works;

e the purchase or repair of equlpm\ggo 3 y?@c es;

e delivery of diagnosis and treat es

e retrospective 1tems/act1v1tle%(\

¢ lobbying and activities w. ﬁucal parties or campaigns;
e activities which subsi i c{ééagtlvnles and

[ ]

clinical trials.

10) Selectloﬁﬁll@%

Applications for ﬁmc,l\hgou.%}ér the Activity will be assessed against selection criteria based
on the following questions:

1. Demonstrate how you will implement and deliver the Activity. Your response should
address:
o the key tasks your organisation will undertake to meet the objectives of the
Activity; and
e how you will optimise the uptake and/or impact of the Activity.

2. Outline the key risks or issues that may be encountered in undertaking the Activity
and propose strategies or measures to mitigate their impact on the delivery of the
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

7. Summarise how your organisation will measure how achieving ¢he Activity
outcomes identified in selection criterion 1. Your e%o e shoﬂé;ddress:
e how you will monitor the uptake and/or m‘%gct c@i A&l‘[y; and

e any strategies you intend to 1mp1emen\@@nsc\}£e 0 ganisation achieves the

activity outcomes. \ Ve Q
8. Demonstrate how your organisati af¢e, management structure, workforce
and facilities will enable effecpb@ de{@rxz@mtormg and management of the
Activity. O
9. Detail your previous @ﬁvermg similar activities and discuss example/s
that demonstrate )8{'.1)( p8© ance in delivering activity objectives and outputs.
Applicants may b ss specific policies or strategies as part of their response.

These questions w &ﬂ l\a&\@nch@\@l in the Grant Opportunity / Application Form.

11) Oversubscnp@n / undersubscription
Where the number of suitable applications is greater than the available funding, suitable

applications will be ranked in order of policy priority.

Where there are insufficient suitable applications received under a grant opportunity, the
department may seek to fill any gaps in policy objectives through targeted approaches to
selected applicants.

12) Contractual arrangements

Successful applicants will be required to enter into a grant agreement with the
Commonwealth (represented by the department). The terms and conditions of the Standard
Funding Agreement will apply to grants funded under this Activity.
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13) Reporting requirements

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
e a final report.

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

Grant recipients may also be required to report against a mixturg;Qf quantitative and
qualitative performance indicators which measure how well @grant act'%(&es contribute to
the objectives of the Activity and the outputs required in i, jvidualgrant agreement.
Specific performance indicators with agreed performa%@ ta@%)s wiltbe included in the grant

agreement. Q}Q:b C}"\ 6?9.)
DR el
2" X
O~ 2
P &‘QQ@’
AN
QO
¢ & &
NP
» <& &
BN
O~ O o
@b X
«\Q)((KQQ
SR
)
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ANNEXURE A4 - FAMILY

PLANNING
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1) Activity summary

The Family Planning Activity (the Activity) forms part of the Program.

The Activity contributes to the Program’s objective to address population health issues such
as breastfeeding, family planning and reproductive health, men’s, women’s and children’s
health by supporting projects that address the reproductive health and fertility management of
individuals (men, women and couples) through activities such as public education and
professional development, and monitoring of emerging evidence, to inform new policy
directions and program development.

2) Activity outcomes

The Activity aims to address family planning and reproductive health issues to allow
individuals and couples to anticipate and attain their desired number of children and the
spacing and timing of their births through the use of contraceptive methods and the

prevention and treatment of involuntary infertility. 6Q}
S

3) Activity objectives 60 QU C)(b
<b e

The objectives of the Activity are to: 6 ?Sb

1. Increase community awareness and know e\d‘ge of k@ue%jéevant to family planning and
reproductive health.

2. Improve the quality of service provm@@wﬂﬁi th%s\wtor including to special population
groups. \%\

3. Promote health research that i te @@ geéQ | family planning matters and its use
across the sector and in poh

4)  Funding avallal@ ((\ {\SQ

Up to $4.071 mllhon us%Q over four years, commencing in 2016-17, has been
allocated to this A@lty f(ﬂn t@Program These funding figures are indicative only and are
subject to change as e ent reacts to emerging Government priorities. The duration

and value of available g@s may be advised in the relevant grant opportunity.
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e activities including (but not limited to) the prevention of Sexually Transmitted Infections
associated with infertility; and

e development of content and delivery of targeted support, education and training programs
to specific population groups, including Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people,
people from culturally and linguistically diverse backgrounds, people in rural and
regional Australia and people living with a disability.

Improved Service Standards:

e development and delivery of professional development activities for health professionals
involved in family planning, including doctors, nurses, allied health professionals,
Aboriginal Health Workers, teachers and other education professionals, and community
development professionals via the web or other innovative technology delivery systems;
and

e activities such as the development of Guidelines aimed at ensuring clinical service
standards are of a high quality and are comparable across organisations.

Promote Health Research:

e synthesis of current family planning research and data; Q)

e activities that focus on building and consolidating allgsﬁs with fa@y@ planning related
research programs; and Q) S

e identification of current and emerging reproductrg,%he t 1& and activities from
national data and other sources of informatio \%lcl § ical and service delivery
data, where available, and dissemination OE\ﬂius n rm%@o to relevant parties.

%)
Some grant opportunities may target a su{zs%i 0] Ose(gsétwltles In such cases the grant
opportunity will identify which act1V1 %\ngor funding.

9) What activities and @%mé\\re@ eligible for grant funding?
)
The following activities an@en‘@& @hglble for funding under the Activity:

e capital works, sucfoaséh?)p Rage of any land, the purchase or construction of a
completely ne&\%re demolition (whether or not followed by the replacement) of

the majority of a&stl@premlses or works including minor capital works;

the purchase or rep *ésf equipment or motor vehicles;

delivery of diagnosis and treatment services;

retrospective items/activities;

lobbying and activities which support political parties or campaigns;

activities which subsidise commercial activities;

clinical trials;

duplication of existing activities, including direct provision on an individual basis of

support and advice to women and families;

activities that solely focus on STI prevention;

activities promoting family planning options that are not sufficiently evidence based;

subsidising profits of a commercial entity;

core organisational operating costs (excluding staff);

acquisition of formal, tertiary qualifications for individuals; and

research projects.
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Selection criteria

Applications for funding under the Activity will be assessed against selection criteria based
on the following questions:

1.

Demonstrate how you will implement and deliver the Activity. Your response should

address:

o the key tasks your organisation will undertake to meet the objectives of the
Activity; and

e how you will optimise the uptake and/or impact of the Activity.

Outline the key risks or issues that may be encountered in undertaking the Activity
and propose strategies or measures to mitigate their impact on the delivery of the
Activity.

Discuss how you will ensure that the proposed approach @ delivering the Activity

reflects a collaborative approach. Your response shoul@@ddress thi@)llowmg

e details of the strategy for key stakeholder engg ent, correbﬁ’ucatlon and
existing or proposed network(s); Q Q) S

e existing linkages that are in place that a%@? 11,1\' % (gr)y of the activity; and
e any proposed or new linkages that w&@e a@@bh to implement the activity.

. 2
How will the grant continue to bene@@ thedis n people beyond the funding
0 g

period? K(Q \zgj

Outline the geographic area) 1*&@‘ g @ you will reach and demonstrate how the
Activity will address 1@ eeds within that area / group.

o
Complete the att@ed @(Rge?é\r'nplate and outline the specific components of your

organisation s{i:w:sg< I ments to undertake the Activity.

Summarise h@@ou@rgamsatlon will measure how it is achieving the Activity

outcomes 1dent1@m selection criterion 1. Your response should address:

e how you will monitor the uptake and/or impact of the Activity; and

e any strategies you intend to implement to ensure your organisation achieves the
activity outcomes.

Demonstrate how your organisation’s governance, management structure, workforce
and facilities will enable effective delivery, monitoring and management of the
Activity.

Detail your previous experience in delivering similar activities and discuss example/s
that demonstrate your past performance in delivering activity objectives and outputs.

Applicants may be required to address specific policies or strategies as part of their response.
These questions will be included in the Grant Opportunity / Application Form.
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11) Oversubscription / undersubscription
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

Specific reporting requirements will form part of each funded 6Qgéalnisation’®agreement with
the department. The default reporting requirements for the é&ivity incej@\.

e an Activity work plan; 6Q)b q‘bq/ Q)é
e six monthly performance reporting; Q)(b' \'\ ?\Q
e annual income and expenditure reports; and\Q) ?SJ (\6
e a final report. Q" - OQ (4
2" X
A
P SO
Reporting requirements may vary depen on-the department’s risk assessment of each
grant agreement. Risk assessmemts may be r@iewed by the department at any time during the
life of the grant agreement epartin irements may be adjusted accordingly.

O” 0
The department is respo@@ole& a ing the information provided in progress reports and

monitoring the perf{os o ecipients.
e i

Grant recipients maygk% b uired to report against a mixture of quantitative and
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
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ANNEXURE A5 - NATIONAL
PALLIATIVE CARE

PROJECTS
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1) Activity summary

The National Palliative Care Projects Activity (the Activity) forms part of the Program.
The Activity contributes to the Program’s objectives by:

e funding national projects that improve access to high quality palliative care for all
Australians as they require it;

e enhancing the quality of palliative care service delivery; and

e providing support for people who are dying, their families and carers.

2) Activity outcomes

The Activity aims to improve the quality of palliative care service delivery in Australia.

3) Activity objectives
The objectives of the Activity are to support nationally focuss@'mects toq)

1. Improve the quality of and access to palliative care s@?ce 85111 %Ce’lopment for service
providers. @ q

2. Improve the quality of palliative care service d@?er c &%m‘[y and acute care
settings. K Ve

3. Build and enhance research and data coé@&o@(a\p @Wl‘[hln the palliative care sector.

4. Strengthen understanding and 1ncrea§@1 @@» ance care planning.

5. Improve knowledge within the I v@s or
palliative care.

6. Improve collaboration an ag@s\betﬁen the Commonwealth and State and Territory
Governments' palhatwe})re it

7. Improve the collat1 Gand é@s ion of palliative care information across the sector.

and community awareness of

4] Fundmg‘&?al %le
gh @

Up to $32 million (G’S\Sl} e ’Tﬁswe) has been allocated to this Activity over two years, from
2014-15. A further $6 17959 million (GST exclusive) over four years has been allocated to
this Activity commencing 2016-17 from the Program. These funding figures are indicative
only and are subject to change as the department reacts to emerging Government priorities.
The duration and value of available grants will be advised in the relevant grant opportunity.
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e knowledge building and awareness activities that improve sector knowledge and
community awareness;

e activities that promote collaboration and co-ordination across the palliative care
sector; and

e collation and distribution of palliative care information across the sector.

Funding proposals will only be considered from organisations that have the capacity to
deliver ‘national’ activities that can demonstrate opportunities to positively impact on
palliative care service delivery. ‘National’ is defined as the capacity to deliver the proposed
activity (for which funding is being sought) in/for each State and Territory at the
commencement of the funding agreement.

Funding applications that include collaboration and coordination with other national
palliative care projects, State and Territory governments, and existing activities are
supported.

%
Some grant opportunities may target a subset of these act1v$ . In such Qgs%s the grant
opportunity will identify which activities are eligible for @n %g; 6

9) What activities and items are not P\hgfble:fbr Q&lt funding?
The following activities and items are not ehg{kﬂ‘c f%gﬁdp@under the Activity:

@ N
%)
e capital works, such as the purchase ofany urchase or construction of a
completely new premises, the dgg\@% i h r or not followed by the replacement) of
1

the majority of an existing pr & es\cQ\ org\including minor capital works;
the purchase or repair of e r vehicles;
funding of palliative car

retrospective 1tems/§@{rit1e§0

lobbying and acti ort political parties or campaigns;
activities whi s@ co@nermal activities; and

clinical trials. \(\ s{\

10) Selection crlt‘@\\a

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

These questions w &ﬂ l\a&\@nch@\@l in the grant opportunity / Application Form.

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

e annual income and expenditure reports;

e a face to face presentation to the department; and
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
monitoring the performance of grant recipients. Q}Q} 2

Grant recipients may also be required to report against a m@re of quanfatative and
qualitative performance indicators which measure how gell é}?qgranbctivities contribute to
the objectives of the Activity and the outputs requir tHa. 'v&al grant agreement.
Specific performance indicators with agreed per{@ma@ a@t will be included in the grant

agreement. S QD
& O
O~ 2
P & %
O
& K
™A™, O
SN &
NN
&P
& & P
&7 & Q)Q
SR
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ANNEXURE A6 -
POPULATION HEALTH

IMPROVEMENT
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6) Type of selection process

Eligible organisations are able to apply for funding through open competitive, targeted
competitive or closed non-competitive grant opportunities. The bulk of grant funding for the
Activity will be made available through open competitive grant opportunities. Targeted
competitive rounds will be used to address gaps in policy objectives and to address emerging
priorities as identified by Government. Closed non-competitive rounds may also be used to
build on existing activities.

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

<&
8) What activities and items are eligible for %@t fundi%@

Applications for funding should be consistent with the %@or%aand@gj)ectives of the
Activity. The following activities and items are eligi%@to r&ive&'@ing under each of the
@ ?‘8} o

Q
Raise community awareness and provid%ﬁ%@%wn population group health
issues: Q~ 0 N
e community awareness campaigns @re lqégfh conditions with a particular emphasis

on activities that are aimed at high ri d/ek special population groups; that address
knowledge/or skills gaps, he@ﬂﬁ Véaes, {’&tudes and/or behaviours; or that encourage
primary or secondary pr: tioR; Z

e identify preventive h a 4§§e‘al romotion needs through an evidence-based
approach that enconéass seg@n, formative and outcome evaluation; and

e development, %q{d enance of information and support mechanisms, in
online, teleph‘%ar@pr%t@brmats, including where appropriate support groups.

NI

Inform health policy a}@%r improve practice through the use of evidence based

information:

e activities which engage stakeholders in the development of health policy in relation to
prevention, treatment and control of disease and the provision of health services;

e sponsor activities that promote population health policy, research and best practice
implementation of health services;

e collecting and interpreting data for the purpose of informing Government and health
professionals for the improvement of clinical processes, and the public by publishing
reports on the internet;

e developing and publishing reports, curriculum and web-based material about health issues
relating to specific populations; and

e monitoring the effectiveness of programs including prevention, early detection and
disease management approaches and reporting on data.

priority areas:

.

Improve the health of targeted populations:
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e fund activities to targeted population groups that provide opportunities to conduct health
checks, disseminate relevant health information including on protective measures and/or
appropriate clinical management approaches;

e train health professionals and support agencies to identify and address specific health
issues within specified population groups;

e develop advice and provide programs for targeted populations to address gaps in response
rates and improve the effectiveness of existing activities; and

e provide advice and develop programs to targeted population groups to assist with
reducing health inequalities.

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

e capital works, such as the purchase of any land, the purch&&br const ion ofa
completely new premises, the demolition (whether or ollowed@ e replacement) of

the majority of an existing premises or works 1nc1u tal works;

the purchase or repair of equipment or motor Vehﬁbs y\q q

funding of treatment services; ?‘

retrospective items/activities;

lobbying and activities which support p ?c k@ €80 campalgns

activities which subsidise commerc1a‘@ct &{é aag'

clinical trials.

N \0‘
10) Selection criteria Q)Q O\\ 6\,

Applications for funding u th@ctg'@ will be assessed against selection criteria based
on the following questi a}
Q,Q

. Demonstrég& w@ou implement and deliver the Activity. Your response should
address: \‘(\
o the key task Qur organisation will undertake to meet the objectives of the
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
o details of the strategy for key stakeholder engagement, communication and
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

8. Demonstrate how your organisation’s governance, managment structure, workforce
and facilities will enable effective delivery, momtorl@nd mana%gﬁaent of the

Activity. O
9. Detail your previous experience in deliv%mlkx c v®)es and discuss example/s

that demonstrate your past performance i &:1 g dstivity objectives and outputs.

o0
Applicants may be required to address spe pg%@ strategies as part of their response.
These questions will be included in thegﬁnt@%o@ty / Application Form.

Q}
11) Oversubscription / u@der\s\fﬂ)s&létlon

Where the number of suitabl % greater than the available funding, suitable

applications will be ranlg 06®$@f§0$\cy priority.

Where there are i%éﬁér' Qf\g{nl@% applications received under a grant opportunity, the
department may seek 11 q&@gaps in policy objectives through targeted approaches to
selected applicants. A \\\’

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
grant agreement. Risk assessments may be reviewed by the department at any time during
the life of the grant agreement and reporting requirements may be adjusted accordingly.

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
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s22

From: MGC

Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 10:31 AM
To: MGC

Subject: MC19-003783 - O'Rourke
Categories: Beckett to action

MC19-003783

**URGENT** M response and MIR required.

Minister HUNT Action Minister Reply
Division PHSD Milestones
Portfolio No ELECTORATE MAIL | No
Agency - <
email 6@ %
required? R\ ~ (&
Linked PDRs MGC team g\b‘r@pd 6\)
o &
% N\ VJ
Allocations use only: JJ Q}Q) C}' bv
< .
S Q90
® ° &
O~ O
From: Minister Hunt DLO <Minister.Hunt.DLO@m@%\
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 10:19 AM \‘Q (‘\\ &
To: MGC <MGC@health.gov.au> Q)(\ s\\ X
Cc: Minister Hunt DLO <Minister.Hunt.m:Q)@hth.g@%>

Subject: Highly urgent M response a@%ttaéé\d - COB today MIR: feedAustralia Contract and Funding
[SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 60 %)

& &R
Good morning &‘Q Q Q
QO WY
NS
Could we please have an urgent ponse with an attached MIR (quick issues brief, as referred by the Minister

below) on the topic.

If the recently prepared info brief that Richard refers to is tailored enough then please include that information but
please put it on an MIR template, | don’t want send the previous brief as if to say ‘you’ve seen this’.

The M response and accompanying brief are due 4pm today — please email to DLOs, no need for hard copy at this
stage.

Jess

Jessica Pratt
Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon Greg Hunt MP
Minister for Health

E: Minister.Hunt.DLO@health.gov.au
T:02 6277 7220 | M: S22
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Direct line: 02 6277 S22

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and
present.

From:S11C @health.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 10:05 AM

To: Minister Hunt DLO <Minister.Hunt.DLO@health.gov.au>
Subject: FW: feedAustralia Contract and Funding [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

HiJess
See request from Minister below.

Can the Department please include the recently prepared info brief on the topic please

Ta
s11C
GQ} Q
From: Hunt, Greg (MP) <Greg.Hunt. MP@aph.gov.au> Q(\ (b&
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 10:32 PM le/ b
To:s11C @health.gov.au> ? Q)
tiv

Subject: Fwd: feedAustralia Contract and Funding [SEC=No Pm\® SMargQTq

N
His1liC Q (\v

® \\ Q@
I thought we gave them a significant sum of f),ggi .((\ ‘2\6

Can I get a QIB and a draft reply by COQ%D@\O@WQ@Ase

Sent from my iPad 60 io((\ {\((\
E&

From: Ruby O'Rour @ruhx@healthvaustralia.org>
Date: 4 March 2019 208 pm AEDT

To: "Hunt, Greg (MP)"Q eg.hunt.mp@aph.gov.au>
Subject: feedAustralia Contract and Funding

Begin forwarded message:{\\(o

Hi Greg,

The last email exchange was that you were going to speak to Dan Tehan about
feedAustralia. You said you knew how important it is. But | didn't hear back from
you, except that the Dept of Education advisor 'Brooke' had a meeting with my team
in October and cursly informed us that the Department had no appetite for
feedAustralia.

Then | hear through Richard Temperley that Education have cited incorrect
assertions that we wanted feedAustralia mandated into Education. We never stated
this, at any point.

| then get a letter from Education last week stating that | stated that the Minister Dan
Tehan agreed for feedAustralia to be integrated into CCS. | never stated that ever.
And furthermore that the CoS was of the understand that the Department made no

2
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committments either.

The issue is that because | came and met you with Bruce Bilson some years ago,
you took a program that you may not have ordinarily met with a small person like me
about directly. You said to me at the time, and wanted your picture taken in front of
the flag, saying you'd like me to do media with you.

Then Bruce Bilson was castigated about a contract with the Franchise Council while
still under parliamentary salary. This was mitigated through an internal enquiry which
found no intent from Bruce to misinform the parliament. The problem with that is that
Bruce also worked for HubHello, whereby he assured our lawyers through
contracting and work of 12 months, that he was working for Franchise Council for
free as Chair. He had a duty to disclose other earnings. He not only did not disclose
the $75k, he told us he was working for free so he could keep his hand in the
franchise world, and his brand.

Why do | say this? Because, after Bruce was exposed from colleagues in Liberal
Party as he said, | had the ABC contact me to discuss Bruce's employment with us. |
rang Paul Fletcher and discussed this at the time, and he advised me to say 'no
comment'. | did that. | did not betray the trust of Paul, or t@ party, even though | felt
very annoyed that Bruce had also been dishonest wﬂh@ I carned@ne silence on

behalf of the team. Q
ENCUNN

Since that event that was completely down to B&e aviour, you stopped
communicating with me, and also reversed QN ug'enthusiasm for an
announcement with me for feedAustralia. | Was a%“asﬁ/ of Bruce's misbehaviour,
and your distancing yourself of both m% d @A{@ alia since that.

There was no other reason for the dd ﬁ% e in the enthusiasm from you, and

the genuine excitement at the f &1 portunity for you as minister for
healthy children and so man@&lsv\ |I|es

In my contract with Heal@t |se§?ause which requires me to pursue the
mandate of mtegratlo artment of Education's CCS. The Department of
Education hadaf,(zé,}:}@a(sq borated through different parties during the build
of feedAustrali ri he cess of demonstrating National Benefit and the

requirement for collab rat@n W|th the Department. In fact, the Department of
Education in 2018 toI e through David Atkins that he met with Health's head of
Population Health on feedAustralia and both agreed the project was beneficial for
both. In fact David Atkins said to me he spoke with Lisa and 'she told me what they
wanted out of feedAustralia, and | told her what we wanted out of feedAustralia, and
we both agreed it was of mutual benefit'. David rang me to tell me this. Please feel
free to confirm.

Since the new Child Care Package, my reputation in my small business has suffered
irreprable damage. And it cost me time and effort in redirection for feedAustralia, as
Malcolm was ousted and the Minister for Education was changed. In fact, Bruce and
I met with Simon Birmingham in 2017 and he agreed to make feedAustralia part of
CCS, as well as the child protection system Protect. In fact he asked us to help him
with CCS, 'and | will help you with your programs'.

| had meeting after meeting with Bruce and Scott Morrison, Bruce and Tudge, Bruce
and Christian Porter, Bruce and you, Bruce and Sezelja, Bruce and Simon
Birmingham etc whereby activities were agreed. In fact Christian Porter even got us
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to provide him with analysis of parents who were drinking or taking drugs, from the
child protection program, for the Centrelink benefits test. Then Bruce gets in trouble
and feedAustralia and PROTECT are no longer on the agenda nor are the prior
activities any further acknowledged. All | cared about was the benefit to children, yet,
| have been dragged into the politics of perception because of the cronyism that is
currently being called out. | didn't know that Bruce getting meetings with you all
would be considered favouring the inside.

The issue | have is that | have a contract with Health, which has been paid for, to
deliver certain outcomes, one of which is to pursue the integration with Education.
Education have time and again misled the new minister, since | made a formal
complaint to Simon Birmingham about the Department just weeks before Dan Tehan
took over. Education have caused brand damage to feedAustralia with Health,
because since then, we have had threats of non funding continuance from Health,
due to reputational damage | am giving to Education.

At what point does the government stand up for small business, charities and
individuals who are only pursuing what they are given mandate to pursue. At what
point does the Dept of Health help a contractor resolve the matter with Education,
rather than expect that the contractor needs to manage the\disparity between

Health's expectations and Education's resistance. Why&m | stuck w@lhe middle of
what is clearly a department to department (so whole ern t issue) to
resolve? Why did the Dept of Health sign a secon rd|ng the mandate
for feedAustralia in Education if there was no c ge that Education

were agreeable to integrating.

Why do the Australian families have toiaﬁer b& @of the behaviours of
government, when all | have done |s*£3 &r&e ble due diligence and support.

Once again, | am stuck in a rut Bél re Christmas that we were going to
be a champion for the Mlnlst hildren and the $3m at $1pchild for

families was a great joint or yourself and Bridget McKenzie, and the
feedAustralia research é\a qé%t announcement for Health and Education.
Further there wa\é %18& ﬁfu?nmlt which we were supposed to headline act,

prior to the mid 1 ment. | was cancelled on the day of the Obesity
Summit while Brid @Kénme mocked filling not feeding.

None of this is accepé%le behaviour. It is subversive and has been completely
mismanaged from you and from the Dept of Education. It is unfair, and leaving me
hanging out to dry. It is unjust and playing to reputational control rather than
behaving in a transparent and moral way.

I might be someone who isn't willing to accept the money and be quiet, because |
want to see outcomes for children, which I truly believed you did too. But your lack of
support and isolation is like domestic violence. Give me no air to breathe, while still
needing to fulfill a contract you wanted, and supported, including twice assessing the
activity plans for integration into Education. Why have | had to do this alone. This is
a comedy of errors whereby | am a casualty of knowing Paul Fletcher who
introduced me to Bruce Bilson, who introduced me to you, who gave us a contract
and then dumped on me, as Bruce brought negative attention to access to ministers
and | happened to be attached to that.

Child obesity and domestic violence/child abuse prevention failure is the end game
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of politics protecting itself, instead of caring how you treat other people like me who
are so small you can just blow and | dissolve to a non event.

| am very upset with you Greg. Stating today you won't do the announcement for
feedAustralia yet again, is the biggest dissapointment, as you string us along waiting
for confirmation of the new funding again. This is domestic violence, how it
perpetrates, but from the authority in the relationship. Because | work my arse off
and deliver with feedAustralia. | work my arse off and deliver because | care about
the children more than my own status. | challenged the Dept of Education because
they have misled and behaved in unconscionable ways that have hurt children at
risk, children's health, families survival, services and small business survival. They
have acted with impunity. | expected you would and were so much better than that
Greg. | truly believed you when | sat in your office. | truly thought you were a very
smart guy who genuinely got the legacy you were building for children's health.

| will challenge what | perceive to be corruption or misleading the public. If all this
ends, | am certainly going to release that Victoria was able to persuade the
Commonwealth to be anticompetitive, which is a crock of crap. That in of itself, has
caused the sustainability of feedAustralia to be in peril, because it is the second
largest state in the country, for childcare numbers. You CLQUS off from promoting in
that state, and we accept your position on the basis of nued f}§@ing for the

program. O

€> AR
There is no mismanagement on my part. Simpl alte%g g)fﬁe diplomatic course of
playing the game to sustain funds. Governm ‘%ﬁave that much control, it
is not accountable to Australians. This be efwo ve duplicitous, selfish,
harmful to Australian's and not the sort hlr{g) handshake could say was
worth of honour.

If you just think for one mlnute Hbu}g&@a tlon you have put me in, with regards
to managing the outcomes o ct involves two discreet portfolios, yet

under the same organisati qh\ca éa onwealth Government, you will certainly
see what a difficult and swe problem I've been charged with. If this
went to audit, | am ¢ Id be questions of 'why did Health sign that

contract if this wa{\@ot &h\@c achievable'.

Secondly, if probﬂy)@)%’am@ed this, | think there would be a clear problem of the
Bruce Bilson access. 'f\;edAustralla is stopped because of all these things, this is
worse. You must demonstrate the program has benefit, and not demonstrate that
your decisions are based on the unfortunate situation | have been place in the
middle of.

If you do stop the program after being told it was all steam ahead before Christmas,
then it will seem prejudicial based on the complaint from Education and the cronyism
issues of the original funding of feedAustralia.

| think feedAustralia is a vital opportunity for you, and | want you to believe | have
been loyal and positive for you and for your ingenious legacy for children's health
moving into adulthood. I'd also like to see that you won't be dictated to by Education,
which seems that from Richard's comments that 'the reputational damage to
Education' may mean feedAustralia cannot be funded further.

We like Richard Temperley, however this is co-ersion. This is completely the
behaviour that Education push onto other people. | don't believe Richard was
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intending to be coersive, but it certainly placed a lot of stress and guilt onto me,
knowing that if | continue to hold the Dept of Education to account, then millions of
families will likely miss out on the health care they deserve.

What do you want me to do Greg? Just lie down and say 'yes, treat me and the rest
of Australia with abuse'. How can | do that, having come from a lifetime of powerful
people abusing their authority for personal advantage? How can | do that, having my
identity discounted for the sake of protecting the identity of you and ministerial
colleagues? Why is my name foresaken, when | didn't put myself in the situation of
Bruce misbehaving, and | didn't expect to be in the middle of Health and Education
with a contract that Health and Education should have sorted out and confirmed
prior to signing.

| am just as human as you. | have a child too, as a single mother. | have a good
initiative and | have a chess board of players | don't know how to navigate.

Even the dragging of this causes us incredible stress because Nutrition Australia are
telling everyone we have no continued funding, the Victorian Government won't let
us promote there, under this contract, so we are limited in sustainability
management, and our relationships with the states were @\notlfled of the ongoing
Commonwealth engagement. Q}

Just do the right thing please... and launch feedA Q d d it as was
discussed, so we can actually deliver a progra at»s able and we get a
chance to go beyond managing commonwe%@’ |I(§ S a major activity.

Getting funded from underspend on @ne does not provide us with
much leeway to exercise outcomes i | ed way. We need certainty Greg.

Greg, denying me any transpar W%y nqﬁu’ henS|on does not help me in anyway
feel that there is goodwill he |@§e g the case, left with 4 months out, tell
me, how do | address th@@ tion, the ombudsman, the sector, the other
parties, the states with t Australia's demise. How do | even address
putting a pricing mod@b n it is a Commonwealth sponsored program.
How do | tell the s \{\sffes Iq@t y anged your mind. And how do we get any
momentum at afiy‘time Sif a the way, we don't tell the story of Government
sustainability, hen r(‘@ﬁtlnued pressure of the government to be honest with us
SO we can be transpa;@égt with the people.

There it is. As straight up as you like. | would like for you to committ to the program
based on it's bona fides and the $4m the government has spent building it over the
last 6 years, and the $2m your department has spent getting it up to speed for each
state, and territory and promoting it. What's the point of all that, if you dump it
because | have represented a personal challenge to the government's reputation by
exposure of Bruce and accountability of Education. | don't know that any reason is
going to pass any pub test. And all you can do is continue to suffocate me until |
either pass out, or take this public at further and great personal cost.

Either way, you should and must do what is right for Australia, not for your or your
party's personal gain. | beg you to be an honourable man. | expect you to be as |
believed in you enough to work my guts out and fight a fight, that you should have
had, not me.

Ruby O'Rourke

CEO Healthy Australia
We are part of Humanity, let's contribute to our Legacy
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Important - This email and any attachments may be confidential. If received in error, please contact us and delete all copies. Before
opening or using attachments check them for viruses and defects. Regardless of any loss, damage or consequence, whether caused by
the negligence of the sender or not, resulting directly or indirectly from the use of any attached files our liability is limited to
resupplying any affected attachments. Any representations or opinions expressed are those of the individual sender and not any
companies connected to the individual sender.
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MINISTERIAL INFORMATION REQUEST

MC19-003783
Date Sent to MO: 06/03/19

MINISTER: Minister Hunt

Issue: UPDATE ON HEALTHY AUSTRALIA Ltd. (feedAUSTRALIA PROGRAM)

Response:

Key Issues:
Funding agreement

1.

The Government funded Healthy Australia Ltd from 2017-2019 to implement a
technology-based platform (feedAustralia) online Snu plannjng tool aimed to
support child care services to provide meals to\@fr meet Australian
Dietary Guidelines. S q/

The program is available to early childhoo @n
voluntarily choose to access it. The pro &s'\qot datory.

Since registrations commenced on 1 c% 183at least 800 Australian
early childhood and education carecservi started using the
feedAustralia tool and over 1 Q%@@er\q&s @» registered for the program.

care services who

Current situation K(Q @

4.

On 4 March 2019, Ms \?%éourlé& CEO of Health Australia Ltd contacted
Minister Hunt’s office g@ stlng continuity of funding to enable the
feedAustralia prog %@ontl to be implemented. Ms O’Rourke also
expresses conrgf rtment of Education limiting the

|mplementat| igities which Healthy Australia has been funded to
deliver in ,gt aﬁ atlon of software platforms.

It is understoo r@rvere some initial discussions between Healthy Australia
and the Dep&m ht of Education about the potential to integrate the
feedAustralia info the Department of Education’s Child Care Subsidy Scheme
to allow information such as children’s age, dietary requirements, and
allergies etc. to link between the software.

The Department of Education has since advised that the feedAustralia
program cannot be integrated into the Child Care Subsidy scheme.

The feedAustralia software can still operate without integration with the Child
Care Subsidy scheme. There is no barrier to the feedAustralia tool being
rolled out to services which have expressed a need for it.

State and territory health departments also provide menu planning guidelines
and benchmarks based on the Australian Dietary Guidelines and the
Australian Guide to Healthy Eating to assist child care services to plan menus.
The grant agreement with Healthy Australia ends on 31 December 2019
(activities within the grant end on 30 June 2019).s47C
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Ms O’Rourke’s lobbying

10.During January and February 2019, Ms O’Rourke undertook a 46 day hunger
strike protest and social media campaign to raise awareness on the need to
improve nutrition in early child care centres in Australia. Ms O’Rourke claimed
95% of child care services do not adhere to the Australian Dietary Guidelines.

11.Ms O’Rourke called on the Government to mandate healthy meals in
regulated services, including child care centres; and to integrate the
feedAustralia program into the Child Care Subsidy scheme.

“s47C

Background:
Current Funding Agreement with Healthy Australia
e The current funding agreement with Healthy Australia for $840,000 (GST
exclusive), which was executed on June 2018. The funding was paid out of
the 2017-18 financial year for implementation for thq2018 19 financial year.
e |tis expected that Healthy Australia will engage V\@approp {@6
representatives to promote uptake and usage @%e prog [ M
e The Department is satisfied Healthy AUSW bJectlves under

the funding agreement, including engagi ﬁadment of Education.
There is one progress report outstandl@» nger thb eement, due
31 October 2019. Q

e The Department of Education do%(hotd@‘v (@ontractual agreement with
Healthy Australia Ltd to manda{@neaghy f,g&scompllance in child care
centres. \2\6

&\ &0

Early Childcare Standards Q \O
e The Department of th Ras n@QoIe in mandating food quality standards

relating to child catg’cenfres,

e The Austrahan&ﬁ m@\catlon & Care Quality Authority (ACECQA) is an
mdependent\ﬁaté % ity to assist governments in implementing the
National I|t ra ork for children’s education and care, which sets out
requirement y eating and nutrition in early childhood education and
care services.

e Standards requ?ed for early childcare centres, including nutrition, are set
through state based law, which are regulated by state regulators.

¢ A National Quality Standard requires all child care services to actively
promote healthy eating and provide adequate, nutritious food for early
childhood (0-5 years) based on the Australian Dietary Guidelines and taking
into account a child’s growth and development needs and specific cultural,
religious or health requirements.

Australian Dietary Guidelines
e Data from the Australian Health Survey (2011-12) (most recent data available)
indicates that less than one percent of 2-3 year olds met the recommended
22 serves of vegetables and legumes/beans per day. Around half of children
in this age group consumed the recommended 1 serve of fruit per day*.
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e The Department of Health recognises the need to promote healthy eating for
all Australians, and has supported feedAustralia in its efforts to help address
the rising burden of chronic disease and improve the health of children.

e The Department of Health also recognises the importance of childcare centres
in providing meals for young children in care and ensuring that childcare
centres are provided with tools to assist in aligning menus to the Australian
Dietary Guidelines.

*Source(s): Australian Health Survey: Consumption of food groups from the
Australian Dietary Guidelines, 2011-12

Budget/Financial Implications:
e The Department of Health has provided Healthy Australia Ltd with funding of
$1.929 million (GST Exclusive) to implement the feedAustralia program in
childcare centres as follows:

Financial Year Funding Amount | Funding Amount | Total
GST Exclusive GST component | GST Inclusive
2016-2017 $ 329,000.00 $ 32,900.00° $ 361,900.00
2017-2018 $ 760,000.00 $ 76,000.00 _ -$(836,000.00
2017-2018* $ 840,000.00 $ 84,000.00- /$924,000.00
Total Amount $ 1,929,000 $192,9002 &% | $2,121,900
* Funds provided in 2017-18 for use i@@é’ ?2@8-69Wn'éncial year.
<
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S22

From: MGC

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 5:16 PM

To: MGC Program Delivery

Subject: FW: MC19-003783 additional information [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Categories: SARAH

MC19-003783 additional information - PHSD

From: Minister Hunt DLO

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 5:02 PM

To: Minister Hunt DLO; MGC

Subject: RE: MC19-003783 additional information [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

I’'m not too sure why MC19-003783 is ready for publication and has been since 5 March — there is no signed copy
uploaded.
GQ} @
| don’t think it’s been actually signed. Is it possible to change the status&}edraft? C)fb

eé SV >

Jess ) %)
P N 9

. N O
Jessica Pratt KQ) ?\ O
Departmental Liaison Officer S Q0 (b.o

® O
. N
Office of the Hon Greg Hunt MP %Q ((\(b @fb
Minister for Health {03 é \2\
E: Minister.Hunt.DLO@health.gov.au \\Q QS\ 6\
T: 02 6277 7220 | M: 522 N Q&
Direct line: 02 6277 §22 NI
S L&
The Department of Health acknow/@e%ém ifidhal owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, sea and com@yni yﬁ e r respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and
present. &\(\
Q &
DR

From: Minister Hunt DLO N

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 5:00 PM

To: MGC

Cc: Minister Hunt DLO

Subject: MC19-003783 additional information [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
Good afternoon

The Department prepared an MIR/brief to accompany MC19-003783.

The Minister’'s comments are “Please hold letter. What is the Department’s advice on and possibility of extending
for one more year on the same basis?”

| will send back the PDR and PHSD can decide how they would like to this to be logged, whether it’s a formal linked
info brief to MC19-003783 or happy to update the MIR.

Grateful for the additional advice by COB Friday 29 March.

10f2
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Thanks,

Jess

Jessica Pratt
Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon Greg Hunt MP
Minister for Health
E: Minister.Hunt.DLO@health.gov.au

T:02 6277 7220 | M:
Direct line: 02 6277
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

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 2:59 PM

To: MGC Program Delivery

Subject: FW: MC19-003783 additional information [SEC=OFFICIAL]

For appropriate action.
Thanks
s11C

From: Minister Hunt DLO

Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 1:58 PM

To: MGC

Cc: SOPER, Lyndall ; Minister Hunt DLO

Subject: RE: MC19-003783 additional information [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Hi MGC

&é <

. . N .

| have discussed MC19-003783 with the CoS and no further action is re ed, pleas€§éregard the below email.

Could you please send MC19-003783 back to the MO and we wﬂJbéb%tf\ ini to review next week as we will
need to respond to close the loop.

Thanks, S Q0 (b.
Jess @Q) ’.\\,O %.Q
AP
_ 2 & I
Jessica Pratt A\ S\O S\
Departmental Liaison Officer (’\\ G\\(\ \O
2 N\

Office of the Hon Greg Hunt MP 0@ ((\O ((\Q
Minister for Health C) 60 &
E: Minister.Hunt.DLO@health. gov Q Q(b
T: 02 6277 7220 | M: 522 $ <<\® %2
Direct line: 02 6277 S22 Q’

‘0 )

The Department of Health acknowl s the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and
present.

From: Minister Hunt DLO <Minister.Hunt.DLO@health.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 5:00 PM

To: MGC <MGC@health.gov.au>

Cc: Minister Hunt DLO <Minister.Hunt.DLO@health.gov.au>
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

“s4/C

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
e Itis expected that Healthy Australia will engage V\@approp {@6
representatives to promote uptake and usage @%e prog [N

e The Department is satisfied Healthy AUW bJectives under

the funding agreement, including engagi artment of Education.
There are two progress reports outstand greement one is
overdue (due 31 January 2019) and rkg'n QéESS report due

31 October 2019).

e The Department of Educatlon contractual agreement with
Healthy Australia Ltd to ma d@te od compliance in child care
centres.

Early Childcare Standar s\ Q)
e The Department Q@o role in mandating food quality standards
. : &

relating to chil tr

e The Australigb C 'I@reﬁg@ducation & Care Quality Authority (ACECQA) is an
independéﬁi\n tléna hority to assist governments in implementing the
National Quality’ Fraiiework for children’s education and care, which sets out
requirements stkgeaIthy eating and nutrition in early childhood education and
care services.

e Standards required for early childcare centres, including nutrition, are set
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
27> serves of vegetables and legumes/beans per day. Around half of children
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
Total Amount $ 1,929,000 $192,9002 % | $2,121,900
* Funds provided in 2017-18 for use i@@é’ ?2@8-69Wn'éncial year.
<
S S
2 X
O~ & o
o & 3@
IS
A
M, O
\ O &R
%) o QO
&< Q
S &
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O ®<<* @O
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S22

From: s11C

Sent: Thursday, 4 July 2019 3:50 PM

To: MGC Program Delivery

Cc: s11C

Subject: RE: MC19-0010281 FW: feedAustralia [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Categories: s11C

His11C

As discussed please see below advice from Minister’s office not to call Healthy Australia.

Kind regards

s11C
From:S11C <822 health.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 5:22 PM bg &Q)
To: GOODCHILD, Tiali <Tiali.Goodchild@health.gov.au>
Cc: Minister Hunt DLO <Minister.Hunt.DLO@health.gov.au>; PHS sd. cogeds@health gov.au>;
Preventive Health Coordination <Preventive.Health.Coordinatlon‘@k R SOPER, Lyndall
<Lyndall.Soper@health.gov.au>; S11C s22 \Q X he Jgov.au>
Subject: RE: feedAustralia [SEC=OFFICIAL] KQ) ?S) Q
Brief to include AR %,Q
%‘0 o @‘b

e Overview of funding breakdown and t@ur @ oﬁ\ﬂ%}iing

e The nature of FeedAustralia as a pr O

e The issue Ruby has had with E on (D th {ésponse Minister Hunt provided

e Asuggested way forward foré re f@d 2@/% there are other providers in this space
s11C Q

\"9 (<K® 2

From:S11C ,&\Q)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 5:20 PM

To: GOODCHILD, Tiali <Tiali. Good\ﬂ Id@health.gov.au>

Cc: Minister Hunt DLO <Minister.Hunt.DLO @health.gov.au>; PHSD Coords <phsd.coords@health.gov.au>;
Preventive Health Coordination <Preventive.Health.Coordination@health.gov.au>; SOPER, Lyndall
<Lyndall.Soper@health.gov.au>; S11C s22 @health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: feedAustralia [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Yes that’s fine
Please progress the brief to the Minister as discussed.
Ta

s11C

From: GOODCHILD, Tiali <Tiali.Goodchild@health.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 5:11 PM
To:s11C s22 @health.gov.au>

1
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Cc: Minister Hunt DLO <Minister.Hunt.DLO @health.gov.au>; PHSD Coords <phsd.coords@health.gov.au>;
Preventive Health Coordination <Preventive.Health.Coordination@health.gov.au>; SOPER, Lyndall
<Lyndall.Soper@health.gov.au>; S11C S22 @health.gov.au>
Subject: FW: feedAustralia [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His11C

Thanks for the discussion on feedAustralia today and advising that you do not want us to call Ruby O’Rouke and
instead just to send her a holding response whilst we progress a brief with options to Minister Hunt.

T

From:S11C s22 @health.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 1 July 2019 5:49 PM

To: GOODCHILD, Tiali <Tiali.Goodchild@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: feedAustralia [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Ta.
We can chat tomorrow. é
Qb (b@
o\ P o
Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com) Q}Q)(b C}' b?g
< .
S Q2
P O
From: Minister Hunt DLO <Minister.Hunt. DLO@hea@g%@> (&
Sent: Sunday, 30 June 2019 4:12 PM

<
To: PHSD Coords <phsd.coords@health.go gg S\O ;\‘2‘
Subject: FW: feedAustralia [SEC= OFFICIALb (\

Hello, O 60((\ (\6\

The Minister has requested thafah Qp!ar Q please call Ruby O’Rourke and discuss this issue. Could this please
SR%

happen? o 1%

O

It would be great if | could be inf@d when it has.

Many thanks!
Kind regards,

Helen Pope
Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon Greg Hunt MP
Minister for Health
T:02 6277 7220

From: Hunt, Greg (MP) <Greg.Hunt.MP@aph.gov.au>

Sent: Sunday, 30 June 2019 12:01 PM

To: Minister Hunt DLO <Minister.Hunt.DLO@health.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: feedAustralia [SEC=No Protective Marking]
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1. Interim reply thanking warmly please.

2. Department to please call to discuss with Ruby
3. Department to then prepare me a brief with options.

At

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ruby O'Rourke" <ruby@healthyaustralia.org>
Date: 24 June 2019 at 5:37:30 pm AEST

To: "Hunt, Greg (MP)" <greg.hunt.mp@aph.gov.au>
Subject: feedAustralia

Hi Greg,

Congratulations on your re-election. Q}Q) &Q,

| understand that 2018 was a challenging year for er &he LNP, with
changes of leadership and departments needln é? r momentum.
Unfortunately, this also gives rise to opportk@rty ' |n artments to tell new
ministers what they want the minister to thatcan have impact on third

parties with agreements. This certamé@cc 2 d n&%lation to feedAustralia.

| understand the nature of self %n ﬁé compromise. | have in fact had
many years of building a fram @ernment funding, which could not have
occurred if what we coIIab(i(&rvel re did not excel.

As you are starting af@% v@@thé&sruptlon of leadership tensions behind you all, |
amsureitis a rellefq/ 6@3/ can pull together for the sake of outcomes for

the country. &‘Q

| am asking that yo’ﬁrcag’ébntlnue engagement with feedAustralia based on the
same premise.

We need refunding urgently, so that the sustainability of the program is not disrupted
from the sector and state government's perspective. We were informed prior to
Christmas that the refunding was confirmed and we met with the Dept of Health
feedAustralia managers to inform them. Since then, the Dept of Education issue got
in the way.

| would like to finalise what was agreed to prior to Christmas, so we can have an
ongoing, positive relationship, which can benefit children. We need to sustain the
funding as agreed and | ask you to do this for the kids, whereby you request it, |
would be willing to stand aside. Our country would get nothing achieved if everyone
held onto grudges of those who have challenged us.

And while | have been incredibly disappointed in the co-ordination of the portfolios in
the Education matter and the disruption of the change of leaders not helping
continuance, | am still asking you to do the right thing by the scientists who have

3
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poured years into this program, the sector who have trusted the program and the
government to deliver it, the universities who have engaged across Australia and the
State Governments who are actively engaged to the point of agreements being
made (on the basis of continued federal funding).

feedAustralia itself is the only program internationally which has the basis of science
which can be utilised for nutrition benefit in regulated environments. It still remains a
world first.

The program is the only practical initiative that the Cwith reported on, in the
government's Obesity Submission.

Lastly, the issues of sustainability have been challenging because the Department
have constrained feedAustralia from being available in Victoria (the second largest
child care state) and the complexity of providing it for free. Both these items make
any sustainability model difficult. We need to work on a sustainability model
together, because it is not feasible to have both constraints and sustainability
working with highly successful outcomes.

Can you please refund the program as was fairly expectedin the last 6mths and

please Greg, | have been knocked about substantlall a mas @ organisation
where no one has any personal responsibility to ou es. Th| hy people like
me fight hard, because we have so much at stakeéé w@bund things for, and
for dignity of our work. ’b r\ Q

v
| am conflicted on you, as you might have sb%n o?%c@ok Christmas Day. |
posted to you that you will always hold t f8edAustralia and for that I will
applaud you as | did. But | was so disqﬁb '%ed imthe bail out when Education
decided to tell porkies to their n K},‘gn ou backed them. feedAustralia is
something you funded, right b as Innovation minister. Under no
circumstances could this fundj hQ OOQQ'I‘ed if we didn't have Education buy in.

Q)
udsman about Education in this matter. |

I) can get back on track with a positive new 3

d Australia's children and families can benefit
from both our i ment he last 7 years. And that the science doesn't end up
on the shelf. | am r t§§ forward very positively and | hope you will give me the
chance that we all nee&A{v en we have had challenging politics we are part of.

Either way, | am now go'@é tod@ 0
would like to hope th%@e
year term, so that fQ'gdAt{ﬂ ali

kind regards

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
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